AGENDA
SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
January 19, 2021

Following the March 13, 2020 Declaration of Peacetime Emergency by
Governor Walz (as amended), the Commission is holding its regular
meeting on January 19, 2021 at 5:00pm by telephone or other electronic
means (WebEx) according to MN Statutes, Section 13D.021. The
Commission President has concluded that an in-person meeting is not
practical or prudent because of the health pandemic declared under the
Emergency Order and according to current guidance from the MN
Department of Health and the CDC. The Commission President will be at

the regular meeting location for the Commission. The public may
monitor the meeting:

Call-in Phone Number 1-408-418-9388
Enter Access Code 126 992 2597
When Prompted for Password, enter #

1. Call to Order at 5:00pm in the SPUC Service Center, 255 Sarazin Street.

2. Communications

3. Consent Agenda
3a) Approval January 4, 2021 Minutes
3b) Approval of Agenda
3c) January 7, 2021 Warrant List
Account Credit Request/Deposit Refunds (JM)
3d) January 19, 2021 Warrant List (JM)
3e) Water Dashboard (LS)
3f) MMPA December Meeting Updates (GD)

VvV V.V

vV V.V

OO0 OO0

4. Liaison Report (JB)

5. Utilities Manager Report
5a) Utilities Manger Report — Verbal (GD)

6. Reports: Water Items

6a) Water System Operations Report ~ Verbal (LS)
6b) Resolution 2021-02 WCC Refund and Appeals (JA)



10.

11.

12.

Reports: Electric Iltems

7a) Electric System Operations Report — Verbal (BC)
7b) West Shakopee Substation (JA)

7¢) Resolution 2021-03 West Shakopee Substation (JA)
7d) East Shakopee Substation Update (JA) *

Reports: Human Resources

Reports: General

9a) 2021 Goals (GD)

9b) Electric Vehicle Charging Station Update (JA)
9c) SPU Support Update (SW)

9d) LMCIT Training for Commissioners - Verbal (KB)

Items for Future Agendas

Tentative Dates for Upcoming Meetings

- Regular Meeting -- February 1, 2021
- Mid Month Meeting -- February 16, 2021 (Tuesday)
- Regular Meeting - March 1, 2021

Adjourn to 02/01/2021 at the SPUC Service Center, 255 Sarazin Street

* A portion of this meeting may be closed under Minnesota Statutes, Section 13D.05,

subd. 3(c)(3) to develop or consider offers or counteroffers for the purchase or sale of
real or personal property.



Proposed As Consent ltem

MINUTES OF THE

SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
Regular Meeting
January 4, 2021

1. Call to Order. President Amundson called the January 4, 2021 meeting of the Shakopee
Public Utilities Commission to order at the SPU meeting room at 5:00 P.M.

2. Roll Call. President Amundson, Vice President Mocol, and Commissioner Brennan.
Commissioner Meyer was absent. Commissioner Fox joined the meeting after the roll call.

3. Approval of Consent Agenda. Motion by Commissioner Brennan, seconded by Mocol, to
approve the consent agenda, namely: December 21, 2020 Minutes, January 4, 2021 Agenda,
January 4, 2021 Warrant List, Quarterly Nitrate Report, Resolution Numbering Memo,
Professional Services Contract with Katama Technologies Inc. Commissioner Fox joined the
meeting. Ayes: Amundson, Mocol, Brennan, and Fox. Nays: None. Motion carried.

4. Liaison Report. Commissioner Brennan noted that the Shakopee Community Center
reopened, with a limited number of attendees.

5. Utilities Manager Report. Greg Drent, Interim Utilities Manager, provided an update on a
number of pending projects. In addition to the conditional use permit, the West Shakopee
Substation will require a re-zoning application for industrial use, which is underway. As to the
Utilities Manager search, Commissioner Mocol gave an update of the informal working group’s
(President Amundson and Vice President Mocol) progress. Two companies, Baker Tilly US,
LLP and HRExpertiseBP, provided proposals. Ms. Mocol outlined the strengths of each proposal,
and recommended retaining Baker Tilly. Motion by Mocol, seconded by Fox, to engage Baker
Tilly to assist in the recruiting and hiring process of the Utilities Manager. Ayes: Amundson,
Mocol, Brennan, and Fox. Nays: none. Motion carried.

6. Water Report. Lon Schemel, Water Superintendent, provided an update, including the
hiring of a new employee, Tony Brezina, as Water Meter Tech. Mr. Schemel noted that for 2020,
water pumpage was 1.8 billion gallons, which is 2% above the plan, but only 83% of DNR
authorized capacity. Mr. Schemel will examine the potential causes of the increase.

Joseph Adams, Planning and Engineering Director, provided additional information as to
the Water Capacity Charge adopted by the Commission on December 7, 2020, including 2019 and
2020 projects for which a certificate of occupancy was not granted as of December 7, 2020.
Applying the new rate to these pending projects would result in a refund of approximately
$306,607. The Commission discussed alternatives. Motion by Commissioner Mocol, seconded
by Brennan, to direct staff to prepare a resolution (1) extending the water capacity charge changes

3a



effective December 7, 2020 to pending 2019 and 2020 projects that had not yet received a
certificate of occupancy, and (2) specifying the process for customers who do not qualify for the

rate to petition for review. Ayes: Amundson, Mocol, Brennan, and Fox. Nays: none. Motion
carried.

7. Electric Report. Mr. Drent, Interim Utilities Manager, described two weather-related
outages on December 23, and provided an update on projects.

8. General. Mr. Drent presented Resolution #2021-01 Regulating Wage Ranges. Motion by
Brennan, seconded by Fox, to adopt Resolution #2021-01, including the wage ranges for staff in
Appendix A. Ayes: Amundson, Mocol, Brennan, and Fox. Nays: none. Motion carried.

9. Future Agenda Items. Commissioner Brennan asked staff to review electric vehicle grants
through the State of Minnesota and work with City staff for a future agenda topic.

10.  Adjourn. Motion by Mocol, seconded by Brennan, to adjourn to the January 19, 2021
regular meeting. Ayes: Amundson, Mocol, Brennan, and Fox. Nays: None. Motion carried.

) 2t

Greg Drent, Commission Secretary




Proposed As Consent ltem 3 b

AGENDA
SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
January 19, 2021

Following the March 13, 2020 Declaration of Peacetime Emergency by
Governor Walz (as amended), the Commission is holding its regular
meeting on January 19, 2021 at 5:00pm by telephone or other electronic
means (WebEx) according to MN Statutes, Section 13D.021. The
Commission President has concluded that an in-person meeting is not
practical or prudent because of the health pandemic declared under the
Emergency Order and according to current guidance from the MN
Department of Health and the CDC. The Commission President will be at
the regular meeting location for the Commission. The public may
monitor the meeting:

Call-In Phone Number 1-408-418-9388
Enter Access Code 126 992 2597
When Prompted for Password, enter #

1. Call to Order at 5:00pm in the SPUC Service Center, 255 Sarazin Street.
2. Communications

3. Consent Agenda
3a) Approval January 4, 2021 Minutes
3b) Approval of Agenda
3c) January 7, 2021 Warrant List
Account Credit Request/Deposit Refunds (JM)
3d) January 19, 2021 Warrant List (JM)
3e) Water Dashboard (LS)
3f) MMPA December Meeting Updates (GD)

vV V.V

OO0 000
i

vV V.V

4. Liaison Report (JB)

5. Utilities Manager Report
5a) Utilities Manger Report — Verbal (GD)

6. Reports: Water Items
6a) Water System Operations Report — Verbal (LS)
6b) Resolution 2021-02 WCC Refund and Appeals (JA)



10.

1.

12.

Reports: Electric Items

7a) Electric System Operations Report — Verbal (BC)
7b) West Shakopee Substation (JA)

7c) Resolution 2021-03 West Shakopee Substation (JA)
7d) East Shakopee Substation Update (JA) *

Reports: Human Resources

Reports: General

9a) 2021 Goals (GD)

9b) Electric Vehicle Charging Station Update (JA)
9c) SPU Support Update (SW)

9d) LMCIT Training for Commissioners - Verbal (KB)

Items for Future Agendas

Tentative Dates for Upcoming Meetings

- Regular Meeting - February 1, 2021
- Mid Month Meeting - February 16, 2021 (Tuesday)
- Regular Meeting -- March 1, 2021

Adjourn to 02/01/2021 at the SPUC Service Center, 255 Sarazin Street

* A portion of this meeting may be closed under Minnesota Statutes, Section 13D.05,
subd. 3(c)(3) to develop or consider offers or counteroffers for the purchase or sale of
real or personal property.



RProposed As Consent ltem

SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

Warrant List

Account Credlt Request/Deposit Refunds

January 7, 2021

By direction of the Shakopee Public Utilities Commission, the Secretary does hereby
ize th i drawn upan the Treasury of Shakopee Public Utilittes
57442  Oda Abdissa S 9.16
57443  Yana Abibulaeva $ 30.39
57444  Abdulkadir Ali $ §7.95
57445  AMFPIV White Plnes LLC $ 1,94840
57446  Anderson Companies $ 27,825.08
57447  Toby Anderson $ 233
57448  Arbor Landing LLC $ §7.59
57449  Doug L Ball $ 16.65
57450  Kelsey Beerling $ 48,79
57459  Robert & Lorie Beerling $ 46.90
57452  Kelly Bellomy $ 65.50
57453  Belynda Bennett 3 70.35
57454  Denys & Liudmyla Bilenko $ 131.65
57455  Blackstone 1 LLC 3 70.58
57456  Donald C Boys $ 20.29
57457  Brocks Flooring s 536.22
57458  Kelly Joan Brown $ 66.76
57459  Tessa L Budreau $ 1.28
57460  Jesus Camacho Rulz $ 28.24
57461  ScottJ Casanova $ 96.17
§7462  Ana P Chanta $ 5.67
57463  Sumon & Sanhita Chatterjee S 20.22
57464  Theresa M Comes $ 51.85
57465  Country Village Apartments $ 222
57466  Gary W Davidson $ 80.00
57467  Gerald De France s 28.16
57468  Olga & Roman Dyachenko S 2222
§7469  Gregory A Elsner $ 1.80
57470  Fieldstone Family Homes $ 58.66
57471 Gary Porter Estate $ 820
57472  Goodwel Adventrues LLC $ 2,163.03
57473  Alok Gupta $ 30.00
57474  Jason Hahn $ 9.32
57475  Feisal Adan Hassan $ 44.74
57476  Dennis Hayes S 5.05
57477  Janlce R Hennen $ 38.18
57478  Robert J Hovaorka 3 36.01
57479  Husky Consiruction Inc. $ 13.64
57480  Brad R Junnlla s 18.00
57481  Kristy Charlene Kennedy $ 11.34
57482  Manal Khalil S 58.18
57483  Mal Bank $ 661.02
57484  Jane Mlell $ 31.90
57485  Steven Moore $ 26.54
57486  Rebecca Mullen $ 7.95
57487  Janelle Mundt $ 7.95
57488  Cassie Nelson $ 33.47
57482  Russell Nleman $ 2148
57490  Nguyen Trung Pham S 11.10
57491  Rene Arluro Ramirez $ 1.03
57492  Reflections Dance Academy S 154.35
57493  Yahaira Rodriguez, Diego Linares $ 9.05
§7494  Joseph Schieber S 17.13
57495  Victor Schwingler $ 4.81
57496 Raven Seng $ 419
57497  Shree Laxml Inc. - Best Western $ 109.20
57498 SMSC s 179.12
57499  Nary Sotelo S 403.05
57500  Debra K Sulllvan $ 5.30
57501  Christina Swanson, Andrew Jovaag $ 2.57
57502  The Willows $ 14.48
57503  Olga Tincovan $ 37.62
57504  Urban Escapes $ 41.28
57505  Aimable Uwimana 3 167.99
57506  Alyssa Wahlstrom $ 181.70
§7507  Tamara & Michael Weispfenning $ 70.35
57508  Chris D Welkle H 15.19
57509  Anne Wendroth $ 44.29
57510  Jeffrey M Wickham $ 8043
57511  Jim & Ruby Winings $ 36.13
57512 WOP Addison LLC $ 12.27
57513  WOP Addison LLC $ 12,033.90
57514  Void H -
57515  Void S -
57516  Void $ -
TOTAL 48.263.63
Interim Utilfties Manager Commission President

—
Intafim%immr of Finance & Administration

3C



Proposed As Consent ltem

SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
WARRANT LISTING

January 19, 2021

By direction of the Shakopee Public Utilities Commission, the Secretary does hereby

authorize the following warrants drawn upon the Treasury of Shakopee Public Utilities

57441
57524
57525
57526
57527
57528
57529
57530
57531
57532
57533
57534
57535
57536
57537
57538
57539
57540
57541
57542
57543
57544
57545
57546
57547
57548
57549
57550
57551
57552
57553
57554
57555
57556
57557
57558
57559
57560
57561
57562
57563
57564

Commission:

City of Shakopee

Void

AEM Financial Solutions, LLC
AEM Workforce Solutions, LLC
AGC Networks Inc.

All Elements Inc.

Apple Ford of Shakopee
Arrow Ace Hardware

Aspen Equipment Co.
Associated Bag Company

B & B Transformer Inc.

B & L Truck Repair Inc.

Kelly C Mulhern

Robert Berndtson

Border States Electric Supply
CAP Agency

Centerpoint Energy

Cintas Corp. #754

City of Prior Lake

City of Shakopee

City of Shakopee

City of Shakopee

City of Shakopee

City of Shakopee
Commonbond Communities
Concrete Cutting & Coring Inc.
Core & Main LP

Customer Contact Services
D.R. Horton

D.R. Horton/Benedictine Health System
D. R. Horton Inc.

Doran Canterbury |, LLC
Emergency Automotive Technologies |
Enclave Development
Ferguson Enterprises, LLC
Franz Reprographics, Inc.
Grant Friendshuh

Further

Future City Decorating Group Inc.
Karen Garcia

Gopher State One-Call
Hawkins Inc.

$3,000.00
$0.00
$24,997.75
$192.50
$5,369.82
$1,050.00
$219.89
$91.47
$218.74
$64.69
$3,221.25
$4,381.65
$4,159.00
$140.78
$28,865.58
$19,087.00
$2,373.99
$54.40
$3,637.50
$45,047.69
$431,211.58
$192,000.00
$1,435.00
$2,999.90
$3,561.46
$16.22
$14,333.60
$198.76
$84.50
$572.95
$1,058.75
$23,712.32
$237.08
$3,920.27
$143.97
$271.85
$109.95
$3,427.77
$9,184.09
$125.00
$378.05
$3,815.00

3d



SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
WARRANT LISTING

January 19, 2021

By direction of the Shakopee Public Utilities Commission, the Secretary does hereby
authorize the following warrants drawn upon the Treasury of Shakopee Public Utilities

57565
57566
57567
57568
57569
57570
57571
57572
57573
57574
57575
57576
57577
57578
57579
57580
57581
57582
57583
57584
57585
57586
57587
57588
57589
57590
57591
57592
57593
57594
57595
57596
57597
57598
57599
57600
57601
57602
57603
57604
57605
57606
57607

Commission:

Hennen's Auto Service, Inc.
Innovative Office Solutions LLC
Interstate Companies Inc.

JT Services

Locators & Supplies Inc.

Loffler

Michael & Gayle MacBride
Midwest Safety Counselors, Inc.
Minn Valley Testing Labs Inc.
Minnesota Life

Mitsubishi Electric Power Prod. Inc.
MMPA c/o Avant Energy
MMUA

Labor and Industry

MN Dept of Revenue

MN DNR Waters

MN Solar and More

Mobile Health Services LLC
MRA - The Management Association
Gerry Neville

Cindy Nickolay

Northern States Power Co.
OPUS Development Company LLC
Oracle American Inc.

Parrott Contracting, Inc.

Dan Pierre

Quality Forklift Sales & Service
Sharon Raines

PowerPlan

RDO-Vermeer LLC

Shakopee Public Schools
Shakopee Veterinary Clinic
Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc.
Michael Skoug

Southwest News Media

Three River Park District
Gregory Triplett

Twin City Garage Door. Co.
United Properties

Power Line Supply Company
Verizon Connect NWF Inc.
Verizon Wireless

Jamie Von Bank

$87.08
$1,795.97
$1,220.40
$765.09
$272.79
$793.21
$100.00
$254.93
$36.00
$2,347.65
$4,080.00
$2,340,048.00
$3,026.00
$60.00
$185,157.00
$27,221.18
$79.00
$625.00
$50.00
$107.53
$134.56
$4,175.42
$3,783.61
$33,246.80
$5,220.00
$69.78
$1,057.38
$42.32
$3,472.37
$6,474.00
$2,109.76
$1,670.93
$2,397.30
$11.98
$484.04
$26.49
$58.65
$470.75
$2,686.47
$1,565.68
$498.70
$1,449.43
$150.00



SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
WARRANT LISTING
January 19, 2021

By direction of the Shakopee Public Utilities Commission, the Secretary does hereby
authorize the following warrants drawn upon the Treasury of Shakopee Public Utilities

Commission:

57608 Voson Plumbing Inc. $44.00
57609 Michael Vourlos $40.48
57610 Wesco Receivables Corp $2,416.19
57611 Xcel Energy $2,831.73
57612 Edward Zambrano $42.81
57613 Ziegler Inc. $39.31

TOTAL $3,483,769.54

Interim Commission Secretary Commission President

%D- \edou~u

Interim Director of Finance & Administration




SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
WARRANT LISTING
January 19, 2021

By direction of the Shakopee Public Utilities Commission, the Secretary does hereby
authorize the following warrants drawn upon the Treasury of Shakopee Public Utilities

Commission:

57441 City of Shakopee $3,000.00 West Shakopee Sub. Site,
Rezoning - WO#2377

57524 Void $0.00 error with printing

57525 AEM Financial Solutions, LLC $24,997.75 Dec. accounting, budgeting, Dir.
Of Finance, change order
reporting

57526 AEM Workforce Solutions, LLC $192.50 HR Consulting - December

57527 AGC Networks Inc. $5,369.82 ARC Guardian Support 1/21/21-
1/20/22

57528 All Elements Inc. $1,050.00 Semiannual roof inspection per
maintenance agreement

57529 Apple Ford of Shakopee $219.89 Water dept. Trk #650 Tire work

57530 Arrow Ace Hardware $91.47 Wood phil, nozzle, cable ties, ball
valve

57531 Aspen Equipment Co. $218.74 Headlight - Elec. Dept.

57532 Associated Bag Company $64.69 Door bags for Meter readers

57533 B & B Transformer Inc. $3,221.25 Repair switch 16KV

57534 B & L Truck Repair Inc. $4,381.65 DOT for Elec. & Water

57535 Kelly C Mulhern $4,159.00 T-Mobile Anchor Upgrade, Tower
4 - WO#2449

57536 Robert Berndtson $140.78 Mileage reimb.

57537 Border States Electric Supply $28,865.58 Cable

57538 CAP Agency $19,087.00 Refrig, Central A/C, Freezer,
Dehumid - Program Support

575639 Centerpoint Energy $2,373.99 Dec. usage for 10th Ave. &
SPUC bldg.

57540 Cintas Corp. #754 $54.40 Red Shop towels

57541 City of Prior Lake $3,637.50 4th Qtr. Franchise Fee for 2020

57542 City of Shakopee $45,047.69 $12420.00 - WO#2448 - Reimb.
For 2020 Bituminous Overlay,
$27138.00 WO#2448-Reimb. For
2019 Pavement Mill & Overlay,
$1974.00 WO#2448 - 2020 Full-
Depth Pavement Reconstruction-
$3515.68 - Dec. Fuel usage

57543 City of Shakopee $431,211.58 Dec. SW-$330,538.62 and SD-
$100,672.96

57544 City of Shakopee $192,000.00 Jan. Transfer Fee

57545 City of Shakopee $1,435.00 December R.O.W. permits -
$150.00 to Water, $310.00 to
WO#2386, $175.00 - 596.00 and
the remainder $800.00 to 594.00.

57546 City of Shakopee $2,999.90 Storm drainage/ SPU property
1st Qtr.

57547 Commonbond Communities $3,561.46 Refund on WO#2135
Windermere East 2nd Addition -
The Willows Apt.

57548 Concrete Cutting & Coring Inc. $16.22 Wedge - Elec. Dept.

57549 Core & Main LP $14,333.60 Meters, gaskets, bolts & Nuts -
WO#2345

57550 Customer Contact Services $198.76 Answering service 1/12-2/8/21

57551 D.R. Horton $84.50 Refund on WO #2335 Mount
Olive Church

57552 D.R. Horton/Benedictine Health System $572.95 Refund on WO#2137
Windermere Benedictine Health
System

57553 D. R. Horton Inc. $1,058.75 Refund for WO#2260

Windermere South



SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
WARRANT LISTING

January 19, 2021

By direction of the Shakopee Public Utilities Commission, the Secretary does hereby
authorize the following warrants drawn upon the Treasury of Shakopee Public Utilities

57554

57555
57556

57557
57558
57559
57560
57561

57562
57563

57564
57565
57566
57567

57568
57569
57570

57571
57572
57573
57574
57575

57576
57577

57578
57579
57580
57581

57582
57583
57584
57585
57586
57587

57588

57589

57690

575691
57592
57593

Commission:

Doran Canterbury I, LLC

Emergency Automotive Technologies |

Enclave Development

Ferguson Enterprises, LLC
Franz Reprographics, Inc.

Grant Friendshuh

Further

Future City Decorating Group Inc.

Karen Garcia
Gopher State One-Call

Hawkins Inc.

Hennen's Auto Service, Inc.
Innovative Office Solutions LLC
Interstate Companies Inc.

JT Services
Locators & Supplies Inc.
Loffler

Michael & Gayle MacBride
Midwest Safety Counselors, Inc.
Minn Valley Testing Labs Inc.
Minnesota Life

Mitsubishi Electric Power Prod. Inc.

MMPA c/o Avant Energy
MMUA

Labor and Industry
MN Dept of Revenue
MN DNR Waters

MN Solar and More

Mobile Health Services LLC

MRA - The Management Association
Gerry Neville

Cindy Nickolay

Northern States Power Co.

OPUS Development Company LLC

Oracle American Inc.

Parrott Contracting, Inc.

Dan Pierre

Quality Forklift Sales & Service
Sharon Raines
PowerPlan

$23,712.32 Refund on WO#2139 Canterbury

Village

$237.08 Horizontal Mount

$3,920.27 Bill out for WO#2185-Enclave

development

$143.97 Gate Valves

$271.85 Ink toner & Paper - for reserves

$109.95 Safety Boot Reimbursement

$3,427.77 Flex dental and dependent reimb.
$9,184.09 Mobile generator for power
access and CIP - Line 159 - 2020
Budget Book - building
$125.00 2020 Star Clothes Washer rebate
$378.05 Dec. locates and $50.00 Annual
Facility Op. Fee
$3,815.00 Rota Meters, Chlorine Cylinder
$87.08 Elec. Dept. Trk #627 Qil change
$1,795.97 Office Supplies
$1,220.40 Water dept. inspection,
inspection of generator
$765.09 LED lamps for City of Shakopee
$272.79 Blue marking paint
$793.21 Copier machine contract for 1st
Qtr.
$100.00 2020 Water sense toilet rebate
$254.93 Max lite ear plugs
$36.00 Manganese
$2,347.65 Nov. & Dec. life ins. Premiums
$4,080.00 Silver MTE contract 12/6/20-
12/5/2021 - UPS system
$2,340,048.00 Dec. power bill
$3,026.00 $1510.00 Firstline Supv. for M.G.
& J.V., $616.00-Northwest
lineman college module 4 for
G.F. and $900 for M.V.
Leadership academy
$60.00 Pressure vessels for Elec. Dept.
$185,157.00 Dec. Sales & Use Tax
$27,221.18 Water Permit - Permit #1980-6205
$79.00 WO#2383 - Bill out for Eagle
Creek and Upsize transformer
$625.00 2021 Annual Hearing testing
$50.00 Background check for A.B.
$107.53 Mileage reimb.
$134.56 Mileage reimb.
$4,175.42 Dec. power bill
$3,783.61 Refund on WO#2388 Opus
Vierling Ind.
$33,246.80 4th Qfr. Channel fee printing &
Mail
$5,220.00 WO#2450 - $2720.00 Watermain
repair on Shakopee Ave.,
WO#2445 - $2500.00 - Repair
hydrant hit by truck - Vierling Dr.
E.
$69.78 SSD Drive replacement for
FINDIR laptop
$1,057.38 Starter issue - Elec. Dept.
$42.32 Mileage reimb.
$3,472.37 Govt. transactions - Elec. Dept.



SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

WARRANT LISTING

January 19, 2021

By direction of the Shakopee Public Utilities Commission, the Secretary does hereby
authorize the following warrants drawn upon the Treasury of Shakopee Public Utilities

Commission:

57594 RDO-Vermeer LLC
57595 Shakopee Public Schools

57596 Shakopee Veterinary Clinic
57597 Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc.

57598 Michael Skoug

57599 Southwest News Media
57600 Three River Park District

57601 Gregory Triplett
57602 Twin City Garage Door. Co,
57603 United Properties

57604 Power Line Supply Company
57605 Verizon Connect NWF Inc.
57606 Verizon Wireless

57607 Jamie Von Bank

57608 Voson Plumbing Inc.
57609 Michael Vourlos

57610 Wesco Receivables Corp
57611 Xcel Energy

57612 Edward Zambrano

57613 Ziegler Inc.

TOTAL

Interim Commission Secretary

$6,474.00 New blade

$2,109.76 Refund on WO#2337 Sweeney
Elem. School for $1516.54 &
WO#2338 East Jr. High $593.22

$1,670.93 Refund on WO#2209 Shakopee
Vet Clinic
$2,397.30 Hanson Blvd. WM CIPP
WO#2356
$11.98 Reducers hoses on new wash

$484.04 December Legals
$26.49 Refund for WO#2303 - The
Landing Primary Service to SPU
$58.65 Mileage reimb.
$470.75 Bad clutch on Door #13
$2,686.47 WO#2169 Bill out for Canterbury
Business Park North WO#2169

Fuse and fuse replacement for
$1,565.68 inventory
$498.70 Dec. service for vehicles
$1,449.43 Nov. & Dec. 2020 cell phones
and ipads
$150.00 Safety Boot Reimbursement
$44.00 Hydrant meter final bill/refund
$40.48 Mileage reimb.
$2,416.19 Wipes, Street lights
$2,831.73 Dec. charge for Amberglen and
Valley Park Dr.
$42.81 COVID19 - Disposable fee masks
- Reimbursement
$39.31 Cap Fuel - Elec. Dept.

$3,483,769.54

Interim Director of Finance & Administration

Commission President



~roposed As Consent ltem
Monthly Water Dashboard

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TY Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

—o0—Actual —O—Plan =+ Billed ==p==Plan Avg

As of: December 2020 Shakopee Public Utilities Commission
ALL VALUES IN MILLIONS OF GALLONS
= = e S L G Jeeas T ) _a N Tl i M ORI RS BNE = = = T Ll <
Element/Measure Water Pumped/Metered Averages
2018 153
Last 6 months actuals | 254 | 246 | 199 | 131 | 94 | 97 | 2019 139
2020 150
2020 2021
700
2000
o sl
3 600 - 1500 /
S 1000 / =LY
S 500 —_—T
5 500 - -
w 0 lllllllllll L}
é Jan Mar May lJul Sept Nov
E 400
el
8
=]
Ke]
S 300
o
g
(L)
< 200
‘s
()] LWl L3 N LVl LV (V) £ L3 LW g
g E Edd E) Edhd Ed Edd - bl Ed i Ll N L
o 100
9 )
0

LY] Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun Jul Aug | Sept | Oct | Nov Dec TY | Jan Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun Jul Aug | Sep | Oct | Nov | Dec
Actual 97 | 91 99 | 102 | 166 [ 220 | 254 | 246 | 199 | 131 | 94 97
Plan 94 87 95 | 102 | 156 | 229 | 244 | 261 | 183 | 114 | 92 96 98 91 101 ] 98 | 143 | 214 | 238 | 265 | 187 | 123 | 93 96
YTD % *
Billed 83 85 80 [ 108 | 168 | 218 | 235 | 220 | 168 | 103 | 86

* Actual gallons pumped vs. Plan

Je



Proposed As Consent Item 3f

PO Box 470 - 255 Sarazin Street
Shakopee, Minnesota 55379
Main 952.445-1988 - Fax 952.445-7767

Shakopee Public Utilities www.shakopeeutilities.com
To: SPU Commissioners
From: Greg Drent, Interim Utilities Managgéj/(D
Date: January 19, 2020
Subject: MMPA December Meeting Update

The Board of Directors of the Minnesota Municipal Power Agency (MMPA)} met on December 22, 2020,
by WebEx.

The Board discussed the coronavirus pandemic and its effect on energy consumption levels and prices.

The Board approved rates for 2021. The 2021 rates are the same as the 2020 rates — no increase in rate
levels.

There was a decrease of four customers participating in MMPA's residential Clean Energy Choice

program from October to November. Customer penetration of the program for residential customers
remains at 3.6%.

The following officers were elected for 2021: Matt Podhradsky — Chairman, Keith Mykleseth — Vice
Chairman, Joseph Steffel — Treasurer, Brian Frandle — Secretary.




PO Box 470 ¢ 255 Sarazin Street
Shakopee, Minnesota 55379
Main 952.445-1988 - Fax 952.445-7767

Shakopee Public Utilities www.shakopeeutilities.com
TO: Greg Drent, Interim Utilities Manager ,b/(ﬁ
FROM: Joseph D. Adams, Planning & Engineering Director 9’9'4

SUBJECT:  Resolution 2021-02 A Resolution Addressing Refunding of Past Water Capacity
Charges FKA Water Connection Charges Due to the Recent Reduction in the
WCC Rates Policy Resolution

DATE: January 14, 2021

ISSUE

The Commission directed staff to prepare a resolution adopting a Water Capacity Charge (WCC)
Refund policy and appeals process.

BACKGROUND

The Commission accepted recommendations from Ehler’s Public Finance Advisors’ Jessica
Cook to lower the WCC rates on December 7, 2020.

DISCUSSION

Staff prepared the resolution following Commission guidance to use as the criteria for refund
eligibility being whether or not the building project has received a Certificate of Occupancy at
the time the Commission adopted the new lower rates.

The resolution was reviewed by Commission attorney Kathleen Brennan for content and clarity.

REQUESTED ACTION

Staff requests the Commission adopt Resolution #2021-02.

6b



RESOLUTION #2021-02

A RESOLUTION ADDDRESSING REFUNDING OF PAST WATER CAPACITY CHARGES
DUE TO THE RECENT REDUCTION IN THE WCC
TO CUSTOMERS MEETING CERTAIN CRITERIA

WHEREAS, the Shakopee Public Utilities Commission operates and maintains the
municipal water system of the City of Shakopee, such system consisting of a blended complex of
water production, treatment, storage, and delivery facilities interconnected across multiple
service districts or pressure zones via a network of trunk and lateral watermains, and

WHEREAS, the water capacity charge (“WCC”) is a component of water availability
charges, and

WHEREAS, the Commission reduced the WCC on December 7, 2020 by Resolution
#1285 (the “Current Charge”) based on a report by Ehlers Public Finance Advisors dated
December 3, 2020, and

WHEREAS, the Shakopee Public Utilities Commission determines a refund policy
should be adopted for those building projects that had not yet received a final Certificate of
Occupancy from the City of Shakopee as of December 7, 2020.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that building permit applicants from 2019 and
2020 that had not yet received a final Certificate of Occupancy as of December 7, 2020 shall
receive a WCC refund in an amount equal to the difference between the Current Charge and the
WCC collected for that project in 2019 and/or 2020, as applicable.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any party aggrieved by this refund policy shall have
the right to petition the Shakopee Public Utilities Commission by submitting a written request to
the Utilities Manager detailing the underlying facts of their situation and the reasoning for their

request for a refund, and any supporting materials, no later than 90 days from the date of this
resolution.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all such appeals shall then be submitted to the
Shakopee Public Utilities Commission for final determination in its sole discretion. The
determination may include no refund, a partial refund, or a refund in whole.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all things necessary to carry out the terms and
purpose of this resolution are hereby authorized and performed.

Passed in regular session of the Shakopee Public Utilities Commission, this 19th day of
January, 2021.

Commission President: Debra Amundson
ATTEST:

Vice President: Kathi Mocol



7b

PO Box 470 ¢ 255 Sarazin Street
Shakopee, Minnesota 55379
Main 952.445-1988 - Fax 952.445-7767

C¢SPU

Shakopee Public Utilities www.shakopeeutilities.com
TO: Greg Drent, Interim Utilities Manager b,(ﬁ

FROM: Joseph D. Adams, Planning & Engineering Director 9’@"4

SUBJECT:  West Shakopee Substation

DATE: January 14, 2021

ISSUE

The due diligence process continues to move forward and a number of items bear updating.

BACKGROUND

The Commission previously authorized the execution of a purchase agreement for the proposed
site.

Transmission provider Xcel Energy has verified that the proposed transmission line
interconnection will have the capacity to serve the projected load at the selected location.

SPU staft submitted an application for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) with the City of
Shakopee, who had annexed the parent parcel into the city from Jackson township.

Leidos is currently performing a Phase 1 Environmental Review of the site.

DISCUSSION

City staff advised us that a rezoning application was also necessary to be in compliance with
their requirements. The parcel has to be rezoned to Light Industrial to host an electrical
substation. Staff worked with Kevin Favero and the sellers to submit the rezoning application.

This necessitated pushing back the public hearing for the CUP to Thursday February 4. Now
the Planning Commission will consider the rezoning request and then acting as the Board of
Adjustment and Appeals will hold the CUP public hearing on that same date and take action on
the CUP. The Planning Commission will then forward their rezoning recommendation to the
City Council, who will receive it at their February 16" meeting for action.




PO Box 470 « 255 Sarazin Street
Shakopee, Minnesota 55379

‘ S I U Main 952.445-1988 - Fax 952.445-7767

Shakopee Public Utilities www.shakopeeutilities.com

Staft did host a virtual neighborhood meeting via WebEx online on Monday December 28" from
6:00 pm to 7:30 pm. Only one person logged in during that time period and that person stated
she was there to hear what others were thinking of the project. A summary of the meeting is
attached.

Subsequent to that meeting another nearby resident called to discuss the proposed project and
asked questions.

The sellers have requested a correction to their legal name be adopted by an amendment to the
purchase agreement. Both the executed purchase agreement and the proposed amendment are
attached for Commission review.

At this point it would be appropriate for the Commission to adopt the amendment to the purchase
agreement by a resolution that also authorizes completing the purchase.

REQUESTED ACTION

Staff requests the Commission adopt Resolution 2021-03 Resolution Approving
Amendment to Purchase Agreement and All Documents Necessary to Carry Out Purchase
Agreement and Completion of Closing Under Purchase Agreement.




PO Box 470 » 255 Sarazin Street
Shakopee, Minnesota 55379
Main 952.445-1988 « Fax 952.445-7767

¢ SPU

Shakopee Public Utilities www.shakopeeutilities.com
TO: Shakopee Community Development Department
FROM.: Joseph D. Adams, Planning & Engineering Director

SUBJECT:  Neighborhood Meeting re: SPU’s Proposed West Shakopee Substation

DATE: January 4, 2021

The neighborhood meeting was held via WebEx as notified by list provided by city. The
meeting began at 6:00 pm and was held open until 7:30 pm. Attending the meeting was myself
and SPU’s engineering consultant Kevin Favero of Leidos. The only other party to attend was a
Ms. Kathy Theis address 23558 Newport Avenue, Prior Lake 55372, representing the Bauer
Family Farm members. Ms. Theis phone number is 952-215-9526. Ms. Theis listened to our
description of the project and then stated she had no questions, comments or concerns and just
wanted to hear from others. Since there were no other parties attending the online meeting, she

logged off. No other parties logged in and the neighborhood meeting was ended at 7:30 pm as
planned.

The above statement is an accurate representation of the events and discussion during the

neighborhood meeting held online via WebEx on Monday, December 28, 2020, from 6:00 to
7:30 pm.

Jdseph D. Adams

Planning & Engineering Director

STATE OF MINNESOTA )

)} ss
COUNTY OF SCOTT )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this | _day of 2021, by

Jr\')t,pc'\ R. Adoms , thePlannwg EnauneenngofPthé cS‘h"'akmaee Public Utilities

Commission, a municipal utility commission under the laws of Minnesota, by and on behalf of said
~ utilities commission.

Capndiing ot @ sl

Notary Pliblic % cott County, MN.
My Commission expires_\onvery 3! . _3p2$




PURCHASE AGREEMENT

DATE: Soptienbic 352020

BETWEEN: R & J BREEGGEMANN FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, LP,

AND:

a Minnesota limited partnership (“Seller”)

SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION,
a Minnesota municipal utility commission (“Buyer”)

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, Seller and Buyer agree as follows:

1.1

1.2

2.1

2.2

I. SALE AND PURCHASE

Sale of Property. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Purchase Agreement (this
“Agreement”), Seller will sell and convey to Buyer, and Buyer will purchase and accept from
Seller, the parcel of real property described in Exhibit A, including that portion of the parcel
subject to the right of way for Colburn Drive West, together with all improvements thereon

and all rights, privileges, easements, licenses, appurtenances and hereditaments relating
thereto (collectively, the “Property”).

Closing. The closing of the sale and purchase of the Property (“Closing™) will occur thirty
(30) days after the expiration of the Due Diligence Period under Article IV of this
Agreement, but in any event and notwithstanding any other provision in this Agreement no
later than three hundred thirty (330) days after the date of this Agreement, at 10:00 a.m. local
time in the offices of the Title Company identified in Section 3.1 or at such other time or
place as Buyer and Seller may agree. Irrespective of the foregoing provisions regarding the

occurrence of Closing, Buyer shall use reasonable, good faith efforts to cause the Closing to
occur as soon as reasonably possible.

II. PURCHASE PRICE

Calculation of Purchase Price. The “Purchase Price” shall mean an amount calculated based
on the area contained in the Property as shown on the Survey described in Section 3.2. The
Purchase Price shall be calculated based on a rate of Three and No/100 Dollars ($3.00) per
square foot. For illustration purposes only, if the Survey shows that, following the final
configuration of the Property as agreed upon by the parties, the Property contains 2.46 acres,
the Purchase Price would be Three Hundred Twenty-One Thousand Four Hundred Seventy-
Two and 80/100 Dollars ($321,472.80). Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Purchase Price

shall not include an amount calculated based on the area contained in the right of way for
Colburn Drive West.

Payment of Purchase Price. The Purchase Price for the Property will be paid in the following
manner:



2.3

24

3.1

32

(a) $7,500.00, by Buyer depositing with the Title Company such amount in cash upon
execution of this Agreement as earnest money; and

(b)  theremainder of the Purchase Price, by Buyer paying such amount to Seller in cash at
Closing.

Method of Payment. All cash payments by Buyer will be in U.S. Dollars and in the form of
wire transfers, certified checks or other immediately available funds acceptable to Seller.

Application of Earnest Money. Any earnest money deposited by Buyer under Section 2.1

will be deposited with the Title Company. The Title Company will be instructed to hold the

carnest money in its trust account, and invest the earnest money in certificates issued by and
time deposits in national banking associations or nationally chartered savings and loan
associations, in securities issued or guaranteed by the United States Government, in money
market funds the underlying assets of which consist of the above-described certificates or
securities, or in such other investments as may from time to time be approved in writing by
Buyer and Seller. All interest earned on the eamnest money will be considered as additional
eamest money, to be held and invested by the Title Company in the same manner as the
carnest money originally deposited. If Closing does not occur pursuant to the termination of
this Agreement by Buyer pursuant to the terms hereof or because of a default by Seller under
this Agreement, the earnest money deposited under this Agreement and any interest earned
thereon will be returned to Buyer. If Closing does not occur because of a default by Buyer
under this Agreement, such eamest money will be paid to Seller as liquidated damages. If
Closing occurs, such earnest money will be paid to Seller as a part of the Purchase Price.

Buyer will bear any risk of loss with regard to any earnest money deposited with the Title
Company or any interest earned thereon.

III. TITLE

Title Commitment. Within fifteen (15) days of the date of this Agreement, Seller will order,
for furnishing to Buyer as soon as reasonably possible, a commitment for an owner’s policy
of title insurance (ALTA Form 06/17/06) covering the Property (the “Commitment”), issued
by Old Republic National Title Insurance Company through Scott County Abstract and Title,
Inc., or such other title insurer as may be acceptable to Buyer (the “Title Company™), with
standard exceptions for mechanic’s liens, survey and parties in possession deleted, with
searches for special assessments and with an amount of coverage equal to the Purchase Price.
The Commitment will include a copy of each instrument listed as an exception to title or
referred to therein. The service charge for the Commitment will be paid by Seller, but the
premium for any policy issued pursuant to such Commitment will be paid by Buyer.

Survey. Within fifteen (15) days of the date of this Agreement, Seller will order, and
thereafter furnish to Buyer at Buyer’s expense, an “as-built” survey of the Property made by a
registered land surveyor and certified to Buyer, the Title Company and the title insurer,
showing the location of all easements, buildings, improvements, and encroachments and
conforming to the current standard detail requirements established by the American Land
Title Association and the National Society for Professional Surveyors (the “Survey”). The



33

3.4

4.1

4.2

43

parties agree the Survey shall be prepared by Loucks pursuant to the Survey Proposal
attached hereto as Exhibit C and Buyer selects the ALTA/NSPS Land Title Survey option
and shall inform Seller or Loucks if it desires the Topographic Survey option,

Examination of Title. Buyer will be allowed thirty (30) days after receipt of the Commitment
and Survey for examination of title to the Property and making of objections. Objections
will be made in writing or be deemed waived. If Buyer objects to matters that may be cured

by the payment of a fixed sum of money by Seller, such objections may be cured by the
payment of such fixed sum of money at the time of Closing.

Corrections to Title. If any objections to title to the Property are made as provided in
Section 3.3, Seller will be allowed sixty (60) days in which to make title marketable.
Pending correction of title, Closing will be postponed; but upon correction of title or waiver
of the specified defects by Buyer, Closing will be held on the date scheduled for Closing
under Section 1.2 or, if later, ten (10) days after the objections are cured or waived. Iftitle is
not made marketable or the objections are not waived by Buyer within sixty (60) days after
the date Buyer gives written objection to title to the Property under Section 3.3, Buyer or
Seller may terminate this Agreement, and the earnest money and any interest earned thereon

will be returned to Buyer and neither party will have any further obligations under this
Agreement.

IV. REVIEW OF THE PROPERTY

Documents. Within fifteen (15) days after the date of this Agreement, Seller will make
available at its offices for review and copy by Buyer all leases, contracts, records,
environmental and engineering studies, reports and tests, and other documents and surveys
relating to the condition, suitability, and desirability of the Property that are in the possession
of Seller or otherwise reasonably available to Seller (collectively, the “Documents™). Seller
will not be responsible for the accuracy, completeness or sufficiency of the Documents and
will have no obligation to copy or incur any costs for copying the Documents.

Due Diligence. Buyer will be allowed two hundred seventy (270) days after the date of this
Agreement (the “Due Diligence Period”) to review the Documents, inspect the Property,
perform such inventories, observations, tests, and investigations as Buyer may reasonably
deem appropriate, and otherwise satisfy itself regarding the condition, suitability, and
desirability of the Property. If Buyer in its sole discretion is not satisfied with the Property,
Buyer may on or before the expiration of the Due Diligence Period terminate this Agreement
by giving written notice to Seller. Upon such termination, the eamest money and any interest

eamned thereon will be returned to Buyer and neither party will have any further obligations
under this Agreement.

Environmental Inspection. Buyer may provide its environmental consultant with a copy of
any environmental report included in the Documents made available by Seller, and pursuant
to Section 9.2 may at its cost conduct additional investigations of the environmental
condition of the Property. If Buyer conducts a Phase | environmental investigation and such
report contains a recommendation for a Phase II investigation, Buyer will have the option of



44

5.1

5.2

terminating this Agreement or ordering at Seller’s cost a Phase II investigation. [fa Phase II
investigation is ordered, the Due Diligence Period will be extended by an additional sixty
(60) days for investigation and submittal of such report. Buyer will provide Seller with a
copy of its Phase [ and Phase II environmental reports upon completion.

Cooperation. Seller, at no cost to Seller except as set forth in Section 7.1, will cooperate
with Buyer in making all necessary filings, petitions, and submissions required by Buyer to
obtain the necessary governmental approvals for Buyer’s planned use of the Property. Seller

will take no action, either personally or in connection with a related entity, that would be
inconsistent with or in contravention of its obligations to cooperate hereunder.

V. CONDITIONS TO CLOSING

Seller Conditions. The obligation of Seller to sell the Property under this Agreement is
subject to the reasonable satisfaction of Seller that:

(a) the representations and warranties of Buyer contained in Section 8.2 are true and
correct in all material respects as of Closing;

(b) Buyer has in all material respects performed and observed all covenants, agreements

and conditions of this Agreement to be performed or observed by it prior to or on
Closing;

(c) Seller has received a certificate or certificates dated the day of Closing and signed by

aresponsible officer of Buyer certifying as to the matters set forth in items (a) and (b)
of this Section;

(d)  no action or proceeding has been instituted or threatened by any third party
unaffiliated with Seller to enjoin or delay purchase or obtain material damages from

Seller with respect to the purchase which Seller in good faith believes presents a
significant risk of succeeding; and

(e) Buyer has delivered to Seller all of the items required to be delivered to Seller
pursuant to Section 6.1,

Buyer Conditions. The obligation of Buyer to purchase the Property under this Agreement is
subject to the reasonable satisfaction of Buyer that:

(a) the representations and warranties of Seller contained in Section 8.1 are true and
correct in all material respects as of Closing;

(b) Seller has in all material respects performed and observed all covenants, agreements

and conditions of this Agreement to be performed or observed by it prior to or at
Closing;



(©)

(d)

(€)

0]

(8)

(h)

(i)

)

Buyer has received a certificate or certificates dated the day of Closing and signed by

aresponsible general partner of Seller certifying as to the matters set forth in items
(a) and (b) of this Section;

it is satisfied with the Property in its sole judgment and has determined that it can

proceed with its planned use of the Property without significant additional expense
and that the same is economically feasible;

it has obtained the approval of the Township of Jackson and any and all relevant
governmental authorities and other bodies and persons for all required rezoning,
permits, licenses, variances, site plan reviews, and other approvals necessary for
Buyer’s planned use of the Property, including, but not limited to, transmission

access approvals from Xcel Energy and the Midwest Independent System Operator
(MISO);

Seller has caused Scott County Property ID: 06.914015.0 to be subdivided such that
a resulting lot consists of all of the Property and only the Property, at Seller’s sole
cost and expense, and with Buyer’s approval of all application materials in
connection with said subdivision prior to their submission to the Scott County
Planning and Zoning Department; provided, however, that Buyer shall be responsible

at its cost and expense for any subsequent subdivision or platting that may be
required for Buyer’s use of the Property;

Seller has terminated all existing leases on the Property prior to Closing so that Seller
can deliver the Property to Buyer free of all claims for lease termination and tenant
relocation expenses. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the year of Closing, at
Buyer’s option, either (i) Seller shall retain all right, title and interest in and to all
crops growing on the Property and all proceeds therefrom, or (ii) Buyer shall pay
Two Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($2,000.00) to Seller at Closing for which Seller

shall transfer all right, title and interest in and to all crops growing on the Property
and all proceeds therefrom;

no action or proceeding has been instituted or threatened by any third party
unaffiliated with Buyer to enjoin or delay purchase or obtain material damages from

Buyer with respect to the purchase which Buyer in good faith believes presents a
significant risk of succeeding;

as of two (2) days before and as of Closing, Seller has removed from the Property any
and all containers of motor oil, paint, solvents, petroleum products, all motor vehicle
tires and batteries, and all hazardous substances, pollutants, and environmental

contaminants from the Property, except those related to use of the Property for
agricultural purposes; and

Seller has delivered to Buyer all of the items required to be delivered to Buyer
pursuant to Section 6.2.



53

6.1

6.2

Unsatisfied Conditions. If any condition set out in Section 5.1 or 5.2 is unsatisfied on the
date scheduled for Closing, the party for whose benefit the condition exists may at its option:

(a) waive the condition and proceed with Closing;

(b)  delay Closing for up to thirty (30) days to allow the condition to be satisfied; or

(c) terminate this Agreement.

Ifthis Agreement is so terminated, the earnest money and any interest thereon will be applied

as set out in Section2.4 and neither Seller nor Buyer will have the right to specific
performance or damages for default of this Agreement.

VI. CLOSING
Buyer Closing Documents. Buyer will deliver to Seller at Closing;:
(@  the portion of the Purchase Price specified in Section 2.1;
(b)  a certificate or certificates dated the day of Closing and signed by a responsible

officer of Buyer certifying as to the matters set forth in Section 5.1(a) and (b) of this
Agreement;

(¢)  aresolution of the board of commissioners of Buyer authorizing and approving the

transaction contemplated by this Agreement, certified as true and correct by the
secretary of Buyer;

(d)  anotice of the option exercised by Buyer pursuant to the terms of Section 5.2(g) of
this Agreement, and payment accordingly, if applicable; and

(e)  any other items required by this Agreement or reasonably required by the Title
Company.

Seller Closing Documents. Seller will deliver to Buyer at Closing:

(a) a certificate or certificates dated the day of Closing and signed by a responsible

general partner of Seller certifying as to the matters set forth in Section 5.2(a) and (b)
of this Agreement;

(b)  awarranty deed duly executed by Seller conveying the Property to Buyer;
(c) termination agreements for all existing leases, written and oral, on the Property;

(d)  an affidavit satisfactory to Buyer that Seller is not a foreign person under
Section 1445 of the United States Internal Revenue Code;

(e) a well disclosure statement as required under Minnesota Statutes section 1031.235, if
appropriate disclaimer language is not contained in the deed delivered at Closing;



6.3

6.4

7.1

7.2

7.3

® an affidavit satisfactory to Buyer that at Closing there are no outstanding, unsatisfied
judgments, tax liens, or bankruptcies against Seller, no labor, services, materials, or
machinery furnished to the Property for which mechanics’ liens could be filed, and
no unrecorded interests in the Property which have not been fully disclosed to Buyer;

(8)  a resolution of the general partners of Seller authorizing and approving the

transaction contemplated by this Agreement, certified as true and correct by a partner
of Seller; and

(h)  any other items required by this Agreement or reasonably required by the Title
Company.

Delivery of Possession. Seller will deliver possession of the Property to Buyer at Closing.

Further Actions. At Buyer’s request from time to time after Closing, Seller will at no cost to
Seller execute and deliver such further documents of conveyance and take such other action
as Buyer may reasonably require to convey the Property to Buyer.

VIL. CLOSING COSTS AND PRORATIONS

Closing Costs. Buyer and Seller will each be responsible for its legal, accounting and other
expenses associated with the transaction contemplated by this Agreement up to and including
the date final adjustments are made pursuant to this Agreement. However, if Buyer or Seller
defaults under this Agreement, it will be responsible for all reasonable expenses (including
attormeys” fees) incurred by the other in enforcing any rights and remedies under this
Agreement. Seller will be responsible for any document recording fees required for
correction of title and any state deed tax required in connection with the transaction. Buyer
will pay all other document recording fees, fees associated with the transfer or obtaining of
licenses and permits required to operate the Property, mortgage registry taxes, and any sales
Or use taxes required in connection with the transaction. Seller and Buyer will each pay half

of the closing fee and any escrow fees imposed by the Title Company, title insurer or its
closing agent in connection with this transaction.

Taxes and Assessments. Real estate taxes and installments of special assessments with
respect to the Property due and payable in the year in which Closing occurs will be prorated
as of Closing on a calendar year basis. Seller will pay all such taxes and assessments due and
payable in years prior to the year in which Closing occurs. Buyer will pay all such taxes and
assessments due and payable in years following the year in which Closing occurs.

Income and Expenses. Except as set out in Section 7.2, rents (including without limitation
payments for operating costs and percentage rent) and all other income and operating
expenses relating to the Property, exclusive of annual income and annual expenses related to
agricultural crops, will be prorated as of the close of business of the day before Closing.
Seller will be responsible for the expenses and entitled to the revenues accrued or applicable
to the period prior to Closing. Buyer will be responsible for the expenses and entitled to the
revenues accrued or applicable to the day of Closing and thereafter. As to annual income and



7.4

8.1

annual expenses related to agricultural crops growing on the Property in the year of Closing,
(2) if Buyer elects, pursuant to Section 5.2(g) herein, that Seller shall retain all right, title and
interest in and to all crops growing on the Property and all proceeds therefrom, then Seller
shall pay all expenses related to the crops and shall be entitled to all income from the crops
both before and after Closing, or (b) if Buyer elects, pursuant to Section 5.2(g) herein, that
Buyer shall make the required payment to Seller at Closing for which Seller shall transfer all
right, title and interest in and to all crops growing on the Property and all proceeds therefrom
(the “Crop Purchase Option™), then Seller shall pay all expenses and be entitled to all income

related to the crops prior to Closing, and Buyer shall pay all expenses and be entitled to all
income related to the crops from and after Closing.

Estimates. If any amount to be apportioned under Section 7.3 cannot be calculated with
precision because any item included in such calculation is not then known, such calculation
will be made on the basis of reasonable estimates of Seller of the items in question.
Promptly after any such item becomes known to either party, such party will so notify the
other and will include in such notice the amount of any required adjustment. If such
adjustment requires an additional payment by Buyer to Seller, Buyer will make such payment
to Seller simultaneously with its giving or within twenty (20) days of its receipt of such
notice, as the case may be. If such adjustment requires a refund by Seller to Buyer, Seller

will make such refund simultaneously with its giving or within twenty (20) days after its
receipt of such notice, as the case may be,

VIII. WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS

Seller Warranties. Seller warrants and represents to Buyer that:

(a) no brokerage commission or other compensation is due and unpaid in connection
with any lease, tenancy or occupancy of the Property or any renewal thereof:

(b) Seller has not received any notice and is not aware of a violation of any building

codes, fire codes, health codes, zoning codes, environmental laws, or other laws and
regulations affecting the Property or the use thereof:

() Seller has not received any notice of a condemnation, environmental, zoning or other

regulation or proceeding being instituted or planned which would detrimentally affect
the use and operation of the Property for its intended purpose;

(d)  Seller has not received any notice of hearing of a public improvement project from
any governmental assessing authority, the costs of which may be assessed against the

Property, other than the stated intention of the City of Shakopee to annex the
Property;

(e) Seller does not know of any wells on the Property, except as may otherwise be

disclosed in the Documents (this statement being made pursuant to the disclosure
requirements of Minnesota Statutes section 1031.235);



8.2

®

(®

()

®

Q)

(k)

M

(m)

(n)

Seller does not know of any individual sewage treatment systems on the Property or
serving the Property, except as may otherwise be disclosed in the Documents (this

statement being made pursuant to the disclosure requirements of Minnesota Statutes
section 115.55);

Seller does not know of any underground or aboveground storage tanks currently on
the Property, or any underground or aboveground storage tanks formerly on the
Property that had a release for which no corrective action was taken, except as may
otherwise be disclosed in the Documents or affidavit filed of record (this statement

being made pursuant to the disclosure requirements of Minnesota Statutes section
116.48);

the Property has been and is currently used for agricultural purposes in the growing of

crops and farm chemicals have been applied on the Property consistent with such
agricultural purposes;

Seller has removed, or will remove prior to Closing, all personal property, any and all
containers of motor oil, paint, solvents, petroleum products, all motor vehicle tires
and batteries, and all hazardous substances, pollutants, and environmental
contaminants from the Property, including but not limited to any such hazardous
substances, pollutants, and environmental contaminants identified in any

environmental assessment of the Property, except those related to use of the Property
for agricultural purposes;

to the best of Seller’s knowledge, no methamphetamine production has occurred on
the Property;

Seller is a limited partnership duly organized, validly existing and in good standing
under the laws of the State of Minnesota and has all requisite power and authority to
carry out its business as conducted, to execute and deliver this Agreement and the

documents entered into pursuant hereto, and to carry out its obligations under this
Agreement and such documents;

this Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered on behalf of Seller

and constitutes the valid and binding agreement of Seller, enforceable in accordance
with its terms;

the execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement by Seller will not result in
a breach or violation of Seller or constitute a default by Seller under any agreement,
instrument or order to which Seller is a party or by which Seller is bound; and

Seller is not aware of any action, proceeding or investigation pending or threatened

which might materially adversely affect the Property or the ability of Seller to
perform its obligations under this Agreement.

Buyer Warranties. Buyer warrants and represents to Seller that:



83

9.1

9.2

10.1

(a) Buyer is a municipal utility commission duly organized, validly existing and in good
standing under the laws of the State of Minnesota and has all requisite power and
authority to carry on its business as conducted, to execute and deliver this Agreement

and the documents entered into pursuant hereto, and to carry out its obligations under
this Agreement and such documents;

(b)  this Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered on behalf of Buyer

and constitutes the valid and binding agreement of Buyer, enforceable in accordance
with its terms;

(c) the execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement by Buyer will not result in
a breach or violation by Buyer or constitute a default by Buyer under any agreement,
instrument or order to which Buyer is a party or by which Buyer is bound; and

(d) Buyer is not aware of any action, proceeding or investigation pending or threatened

which might materially adversely affect the ability of Buyer to perform its obligations
under this Agreement.

Non-Residential Property Disclosures. Seller shall complete the disclosures attached hereto
as Exhibit B.

IX. OPERATIONS PRIOR TO CLOSING

Operation. During the period from the execution of this Agreement to Closing, Seller will
cause the Property to be operated in the manner in which it has been operated prior to the
execution of this Agreement. Seller will not without Buyer’s written consent permit any new
leases or contracts relating to the Property. Seller will keep and comply with all
requirements of encumbrances and will not without Buyer’s written consent permit any new
encumbrance or any amendment, modification or termination of any encumbrance or any
waiver of Seller’s rights under any encumbrance on the Property.

Inspection. During the period from execution of this Agreement to Closing, Buyer and its
representatives, following reasonable prior written or oral notice to Seller, may enter the
Property to inspect the Property and perform such inventories, observations, tests and
investigations, including, but not limited to geotechnical investigations, as Buyer may
reasonably deem appropriate. Buyer will at Buyer’s cost repair or provide reasonable
compensation to Seller for any resulting damage to the Property and will indemnify and hold
harmless Seller from any resulting injury or damage to persons or property. Notwithstanding

anything in this Agreement to the contrary, this obligation and indemnity shall survive
termination of this Agreement.

X. CASUALTY AND CONDEMNATION

Notice of Damage or Taking. Seller will give Buyer prompt notice of any fire or other
casualty occurring between the date of this Agreement and Closing which involves damage

to the Property and of any actual or threatened taking in condemnation affecting the Property
of which Seller has knowledge.

10



10.2 Option to Terminate. If prior to Closing:

10.3

11.1

(8)  theProperty sustains damage by fire or other casualty in an amount greater than 10%
of the Purchase Price under this Agreement;

b the Property is taken in condemnation or by transfer in lieu of condemnation; or
(c) condemnation proceedings are commenced against the Property,

Buyer may terminate its obligations under this Agreement by written notice given to Seller
within fifteen (15) days after receipt of the notice referred to in Section 10.1. If S0
terminated, this Agreement will be void and of no effect, the earnest money and any interest

earned thereon will be returned to Buyer and neither party will have any further rights or
obligations under this Agreement.

Affect on Closing. If Buyer is not entitled to or does not timely make the election provided

for in Section 10.2, this Agreement and the obligations of Seller and Buyer under this
Agreement will remain in full force and effect except that:

(a) Buyer will accept the Property with such damage or condemnation;
(b) there will be no abatement or reduction in the Purchase Price; and

() Seller will at Closing, pay over to Buyer any insurance proceeds and condemnation
awards received prior to Closing which have not been applied to repairs and

restoration, and assign to Buyer Seller’s interest in all unpaid insurance proceeds and
condemnation awards.

XI. GENERAL

Notices

. Any notice or other communication under this Agreement will be in writing and
will be deemed given when delivered personally or when deposited in the United States mail,
registered or certified, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, addressed:

(@  ifto Seller: R & J BREEGGEMANN FAMILY LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP, LP
12355 Old Brickyard Road
Shakopee, MN 55379
Attention: Steven Breeggemann

11



11.2

11.3

with copies to: Streeter Companies
6900 Winnetka Circle
Brooklyn Park, MN 55428
Attention: Ken Streeter

and Moss & Barnett
150 South Fifth Street
Suite 1200
Minneapolis, MN 55402
Attention: David S. Johnson

(b)  ifto Buyer: Shakopee Public Utilities Commission
255 Sarazin Street
Shakopee, MN 55379
Attention: Joseph D. Adams

with copies to: Shakopee Public Utilities Commission
255 Sarazin Street
Shakopee, MN 55379
Attention: Lon Schemel

and McGrann Shea Camival Straughn & Lamb, Chartered
800 Nicollet Mail, Suite 2600
Minneapolis, MN 55402
Attention: Carla J. Pedersen

or to such other address as the party to be addressed shall specify by notice so given.

Broker Commissions. Buyer and Seller each represents that no salesperson, broker, or agent
has been retained by it in connection with this transaction other than Streeter Companies
(“Seller’s Broker™). Seller is responsible for payment of the commission of Seller’s Broker
as and to the extent of its listing agreement with Seller’s Broker. Except as so specified,
Buyer and Seller each indemnifies the other from any real estate or other sales commissions
arising out of any claim of any salesperson, broker or agent acting or claiming to have acted
on behalf of the indemnifying party in connection with this transaction.

Entire Agreement. This Agreement embodies the entire agreement and understanding
between Buyer and Seller relating to the transactions contemplated by this Agreement and
may not be amended, waived or discharged except by an instrument in writing executed by
the party against whom enforcement of such amendment, waiver or discharge is sought. No
warranties or representations have been given by either party to the other which are not fully
embodied in this Agreement. If any term or provision of this Agreement is invalid or

unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement will not be affected and will remain in full
force and effect.

12



114

115

11.6

11.7

11.8

Survival. Except as may otherwise be expressly provided in this Agreement, all covenants,
agreements, obligations and undertakings made by Seller and Buyer in or pursuant to this
Agreement will survive Closing, for a period of six (6) years after Closing, whether or not so

expressed in the immediate context of any such covenant, agreement, obligation or
undertaking.

Construction, This Agreement will be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of
the State of Minnesota. Time is of the essence of this Agreement. Seller and Buyer and their
respective counsel have reviewed and revised this Agreement. Seller and Buyer
acknowledge that the normal rule of construction to the effect that any ambiguities are to be

resolved against the drafting party shall not be employed in the interpretation of this
Agreement.

Binding Agreement. This Agreement will be binding upon and inure to the benefit of Buyer
and Seller and their respective heirs, representatives, successors and assigns.

Memorandum of Agreement. Buyer has the right to record a memorandum of this
Agreement with the County Recorder, Registrar of Titles or other recording office of the
County in which the Property is located and Seller consents to and agrees to join in and sign
any such memorandum; provided, however, Buyer shall pay the costs of preparing and

recording such a memorandum and any document necessary to remove such memorandum as
an encumbrance on title.

Execution and Delivery. This Agreement will be effective only upon execution and delivery
by both parties.

[The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank]

13



IN WITNESS OF this Agreement, Seller and Buyer have duly executed it as of the date set out at its
head.

SELLER: R & J BREEGGEMANN FAMILY LIMITED

PARTNERSHIP, LP,
a Minnesota limited partnership

o Mﬂ —
Steven R. Breeggémann

Its: General Partner

By: M.L (g %
Edwin C. Breeggemann
Its: General Partner

BUYER: SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION,

a Minnesota municipal utility commission

eve e Qs

Debra Amundson
Its: President

By: _c}fwww» / (méu

accd Koshico
Its: Interim Utilities Manager

S-1



EXHIBIT A
Legal Description

[Property located in the western portion of Scott County Property ID: 06.914015.0, along the west

side of County Road 69. Subject to confirmation by Buyer based on receipt and review of the Survey
and Commitment.]



EXHIBIT B

Disclosures for Sale of Non-Residential Property

A, WELL DISCLOSURE. Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 1031235 [check one of the

Sollowing:]

X Seller certifies that Seller does not know of any wells on the real property and will so certify

on the Deed or Contract for Deed delivered at closing,

] Seller certifies there are one or more wells located on the real property and Seller’s disclosure

is continued on the attached Well Disclosure Statement. [If this option is selected, attach a
copy of Well Disclosure Statement, M.S.B.A. Real Property Form No, 21.]
B. SEWAGE TREATMENT SYSTEM DISCLOSURE. Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section

115.55 [check only one from (1), (2 and (3):]

| (1) Seller certifies that sewage generated at the Property goes to a facility permitted by
the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (for example, a city of municipal sewer
system).

Ol (2) Seller certifies that sewage generated at the Property does not go to a facility
permitted by the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency and Seller’s disclosure of the
sewage system is continued on the attached Disclosure of Sewage Treatment System.
[1f this option is selected, attach a copy of Disclosure of Sewage Treatment System,
M.S.B.A. Real Property Form No. 14.]

4 3 Seller certifies that no sewage is generated at the Property.

[and also check either (4) or (5):]

@ 4 Seller has no knowledge whether there is an abandoned subsurface sewage treatment
system on the Property.

O (5) Seller knows there fselect one:] [ ] are [ ] are no abandoned subsurface sewage
treatment systems on the Property. [If Seller discloses the existence of an abandoned
subsurface sewage treatment system on the Property, attach a copy of Disclosure of
Sewage Treatment System, M.S.B.A. Real Property Form No. 14, if

Independent Compliance Report. In addition to the statutory disclosures under Minnesota Statutes

Sections 115.55, some local units of government may require an independent sewage treatment system

compliance report be provided to the Buyer and may impose obligations on Buyer or Seller for failed

systems as a condition to sale of the Property. A copy of any required independent sewage treatment
system compliance report [select one:] | is [ ] is not attached.
C.

HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES, PETROLEUM PRODUCTS, AND UNDERGROUND
STORAGE TANK DISCLOSURE., Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Sections 115B.16and 116.48,
Seller knows of no hazardous substances or petroleum products having been placed, stored, or released

B-1



from or on the Property by any person in violation of any law, nor of any underground or aboveground

storage tanks having been located on the Property at any time, except as follows:
NONE _

If the presence of any hazardous substances or petroleum products or any underground or
aboveground storage tanks is disclosed, then this paragraph applies:

Seller certifies that all underground and aboveground storage tanks known to Seller on the Property
are shown on the attached drawing or map. Seller shall provide Buyer with the affidavits required by

Minnesota Statutes Sections 115B.16 and 116.48 if applicable to the Praperty and shall record such
affidavits at Closing.

FLOOD PLAIN, SHORELAND AND WETLANDS DISCLOSURE. Minnesota law and local
ordinances restrict the ability to build or to rebuild improvements (including homes, garages,
outbuildings, wells or sewage treatment systems) within flood plains, shorelands, or wetlands or to
excavate, fill, or drain a wetland. A “flood plain” is the arca adjoining a water course which has been
or hereafter might be covered by the regional flood which recurs once in 100 years, a “shoreland” is
land located within 1,000 feet from the normal high watermark of a lake, pond, or flowage and land
located within 300 feet of a river of stream or the landward side of a flood plain, whichever is greater,
and a “wetland” is land transitional between terrestrial and aquatic systems where the water table is

usually at or near the surface or the land is covered by shatlow water. Seller knows of no flood plains,
shorelands or wetlands affecting the Property, except as follows:
NONE

[If the presence of a flood plain, shoreland or wetland is disclosed, attach a copy of Addendum to

Purchase Agreement: Wetlands, Shoreland and Flood Plain Disclosure, M.S.B.A. Real Property
Form No. 8.]

METHAMPHETAMINE DISCLOSURE. Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 152.0273, Subd.
2(m), Seller hereby certifies that /check only one box, either (1) or (2):]

@ (D Seller is not aware of any methamphetamine production that has occurred on the
Property.

U 2) Seller is aware that methamphetamine production has occurred on the Property, and
Seller’s disclosure is continued on the attached Methamphetamine Disclosure

Statement. [If this option is selected, attach a copy of Methamphetamine Disclosure
Statement, M.S.B.A. Real Property Form No, 22.]

NOTICE OF AIRPORT ZONING REGULATIONS. If airport zoning regulations affect this real

property, a copy of those airport zoning regulations as adopted can be viewed or obtained at the office
of the county recorder where the zoned area is located.

TENANTS AND PARTIES IN POSSESSION DISCLOSURE. Seller certifies that the Property
[select one:] [ ]is & is not subject to the rights of tenants or other parties in possession. [{f the

Property is subject to the rights of tenants or other parties in possession, attach a copy of Addendum
to Purchase Agreement: Tenants and Parties in Possession, M.S.B.A. Real Property Form No. 20.]

B-2



H. CEMETERY DISCLOSURE. Minnesota Statutes Section 307.08 prohibits any damage or illegal
molestation of human remains, burials or cemeteries. Seller certifies that Seller [select one:] [is
is not aware of any human remains, burials or cemeteries on the Property.

B-3



OO0 OoOood

ATTACHMENTS TO EXHIBIT B

DISCLOSURES FOR SALE OF PROPERTY
(NON-RESIDENTIAL)

Well Disclosure Statement (M.S.B.A. Real Property Form No. 21)

Disclosure of Sewage Treatment System (M.S.B.A. Real Property Form No. 14)
Independent Sewage Treatment Compliance Report

Addendum to Purchase Agreement: Wetlands, Shoreland and Flood Plain Disclosure
(M.S.B.A. Real Property Form No. 8)

Methamphetamine Disclosure Statement (M.S.B.A. Real Property Form No. 22)

Addendum to Purchase Agreement: Tenants and Parties in Possession (M.S.B.A. Real
Property Form No. 20)



EXHIBIT C

Survey Proposal

July 9, 2020 =- LOUCKS

Mr. Ken Streeter
Streeter Companies

kenslsgetercompanies.com

RE:  Proposal for Professional Surveying Services
Site in Shakopes PID: 049140150
Loucks Proposal No. P20354.00

Daar Mr. Streeter,

Thank you for your intarest in a proposal to provide professional surveying sarvices for the parcel
depicted in the attachment. This parcel is a part of a larger parcel. We are proposing to provide
surveying services for the approximately 3 acres shown. The site is PID # 069140150,

Loucks considers this document a contract for the work described below. We wil begin our wark on
receipt of this signed dacument. Therefore, if there are any items that do nat meet your needs, please
let us know and we will make the necessary adjustments before we begin.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

We prapase to provide the following surveying services:
1.1 Boundary Survey
From the legal description and title insurance commitment provided to us by you, we will perfarm
a boundary survey of the site shown on the attached exhibit, including the following:
Perimeter boundary of the property involved.
Monumentatien of the boundary comers.
Lines of posseasion and improvements alang the boundary linas.
Location of visible surface features, such as buildings, drives and fences.
Square footage of the total property.
Easements of record as listed In the title insurance commitment.

o anpos

1.2 Topographic Survey (Option)
We will perform a topographic survey of the site shown on the attached exhibit and approdmately
25 feet surrounding. including:

a. One-foat contours of the site,
b. Spot elevatians on significant structures and features.

¢. Location and elevation of tops of castings and inverts of abservable sanitary and storm sewer
appurtenancas, i.e. manholes, catch basins, flared ends, OCS’s.

1.3 ALTA/NSPS Land Title Survey (Option)
From a title insurance commitment and zoning letter provided to us by you, we will perform a
survey that will meet the February 23, 2016 Minimum Standard Detall Requirements faor

ALTA/NSPS Land Title Surveys, jointly established and adopted by ALTA and NSPS and includes
ltems 1 -4, 8a), 7(a), 8. 9. and 11 of Table A thereof,

This survey will include, but will not be limited o, the fellowing items:
a. Perimeter boundary of the property involved,
b. Evidence of found and placed manuments.

BOANN NI A FHGRTERING | SND LA | TANASIART S454 LR | N3 AMETA

wawloucksiae com | 7200 Hemlock Lane, Sura 300, Maple Grove, MN 5514% | 761424 5505

C-1



Abutting rights of ways and evidence of access to public ways.

Uines of passession and improvemants along the boundary fines,

Locatian of wvisible surface features, such as buildings, drives, utilities and fences.

Square footage of the total property

Portrayal of underground utilities on the site based upon a Gopher State One Call request,
and mapping pravided by utility operators.

Easements either ohserved or as evidenced by recorded documents cited in the tide
imsurance commitment.

> @~pan

NOTE: In regard ta the Table A, Itern &(a) listed in the paragraph above, the informatian required
to be provided in a zoning letter, 1o be obtaimed from the city, is the following: current zoning

classification; setback requirements; building height and floor space area restrictions; and parking
requirements.

In regard to the Table A, Item 11; utilities will be shown based an observed avidence, plans that
are obtained fram an 811 map request from utility companies, the City, and the owner, as well as
on the graund markings based or an 811 utility lacate request. The client should be aware that it
ia not unfareseen that the 811 locate request will be ignared or not performed in the required
timeframe (4 days) and the surveyor may not be able ta abtain same of the utility plans. Loucks
can only aid in identifying the approximate lacation of underground utilities due to the occasional
abserce of camplete and accurate plans. Loucks does not warrant nor does it guarantee that
utilities will be discovered or lacated at the location marked on the survey. In any event, facking
excavation, the underground utility infarmation shown on the survey will be approximate and
sometimes incomplete. Hf that is daemed unacceptable, the site will need 1o be excavated and/or
a private utility locate ordered, bath for an additional fee. Client agrees that it shail have no claim
against Lowtks and further agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold Loucks harmiess fram and
agairst arty and all such Fability, loss, cost or damages due to utility locations.

TIMING

We will commence aur preparatian and research into mapping and recards upan your
autharizatian ta proceed. We anticipate campleting the survey within 3 weeks of notice to
proceed. We will need to receive the 1itle cammitment and zoning letter 5 days prior b
campletian date to maintain this schedule.

COMPENSATION

Compensatian for thase itams describad in the Scope of Services above will be for the fallawing
amount:

Fee
\. Boundary Survey $3.500
2. Topographic Survey (option) 32,900
3. ALTA/NSPS Land Title Survey (option} $1.000

a. It appears that the land is being farmed. The optional fee shown on this propasal is for the

Topographic Survey is for complating the field work without any crops on the site, If there are
grown rops on the site, additional services will apply.

Shab gt S,

C-2



b. Additional work due to an insufficient number of property comer monumaents found during the
survey field work, resolution of conflicting descriptions with ad jainers, multiple title
commitments, non-survey able or defective title descriptions and/or property disputes will be
billed as additional services. The dient will be consulted prior ta proceeding with any additional
services.
If the project site is significantly different from the previous survey or aerial map attached to
this proposal, additional services will apply. The client will be consulted prior to praceeding with
any additional servicas.

d. Reimbursable expenses such as mileage and dalivery service will be billed above and beyond
the lump sum or unit prices quated above,

@. Invoices will be sent once a month based on tha percentage of wark completed andlor
additional services performed through the date of billing. Paymants on invoices are due upon
receipt. Account balances over 30 days will be charged a late charge of 1.1% per month.

CLOSURE

Only the services listed abave in the Scope of Services are included in this proposal If additional
services are required, they shall be provided in accardance with the attached hourly rate fee
schedule. Loucks appreciates the opportunity to present this proposal ta you. It is being provided
via email for you to sign and return via email as written autharization to proceed.

Attached to this proposal are Loucks' General Conditions and Hourly Rate Fee Schedule, which

are part of this agraement. By signing this contract. you are agreeing that they have been read,

understaod and accepted. We would appreciate the opporunity to personally discuss this
proposal/cantract with you at your earliest convenience.

This praposal is valid for 2 period of 30 days from the date of this propasal.

Sincerety,
LOUCKS

ke hlRE Hoo W
Vicki VanDell, PE Max S wski, PLS

Associate Civil Enginaer

Directar of Surveying
End. Loucks' General Conditions
Loucks’ Hourly Rate Fee Schedule
Authorization to Procaed:
By Date:

Loucks is an Equal Opportunity Employer.

Juity 4oduN Shie opus 5y ey

C3



Scott County

-
. 1n=752N
1 Scott g e

Daze: 7/772020

C-4



HOURLY RATE FEE SCHEDULE =. LOUCKS
Effective January 1, 2020

Services performed on an hourly basis will be invoiced based on actual hours worked in accordance with the
following itemized staffing descriptions, Reimbursable extemnal expenses including, but not limited to, sub-

consultants, duplication, messenger service, travel, postage and expendable field supplies will be billed 1o
the dient at the actual rate, plus 10%.

—_—————
DISCIPLINE JOB CLASSIFICATION HQURLY RATE

Planning Senior PRNNEF .....ccooveerimircre et e

e $198
Planner........oc.oveiiceieeman,

Landscape Architecture Principal Landscape Architect .. ... .. XA
Senior Landscape Architect.. ’
Landscape Architect......... TR Cn——— ] 1.

Site Design Techmitian ..............coooovvrvvo 130

Engineering Principal ENgin@er. ... o ocerersr oo e 212
Associate Engineer_._............
Senior Project Engineer | Manager .
Project Enginear | Manager.....
Engineer In Training (EIT)........
Seniar Engineering Technician
Engineering Technician ., ..............
Seniar Construction Representative ..
Construction Representative..............._.. ..

Surveying PrinGpal SUrveYOr ... oo,
Seniar Surveyor .....
Praject Surveyor ..........
Land Surveyar in Traning
Seniar Survey Technician.
Survey Technician
Survey Crew Chiaf
Field Survey Technician .......
Twa Person Survey Crew® ...
Ore Person Survey Craw* ... 175
*For Prajects Requiring Certified Health &

Safety Training Add Per Employee........................._....59

Scanning 3D Imaging Crew Chief with Scanner ...........coce........... 298
3D Imaging Techmitian ..o 160

Graphics Graphic DesigRer ... ......ccocvcoivreeierooeeoeceee oo,
Graphic Artist ...........oc.oovcvoereesrrrnr s v V18

Administration Administration Assistance (Clerical)........................... 100

Mylar FIm i

Plan Size Photocopies | Blueprints ...
Photocopies - Black & Whita (8 V2 x 11 .
Photocopies - Calor (B % x 11)............ .each 0.50

Photacapies - Black & White (11 x 17). .each 0.15
Phetocopies - Color (11 x 1., each 1.00

crvenren-e. POr mile 0.58

I:..each 0.10

PSP T ] et ENIGMT ST ps ] AND L RYEYING | PAMTSCATT AL TROTLRT | TR TN T

C-5



GENERAL CONDITIONS

1.0

1.\

20

21,

2.2,

23

24

2.5,

am LOUCKS

The CUENT shall provide or make avallable all existing data that could possibly have a bearing on the dechians or
recominandations made by Laucks including:

CLIENT RESPONSIBILITY

111, The CUENT shall provide s opy of an Abstract or Thie commitnem for the parend withwr saven (7] days of
sgreement data.

112, The CUENT shall provide s copy of all staff reports, meeting minutes and pettinent correspondence s they
become available. Tha informaton shall be furnished as oxpeditioualy as necessary for the ordery progress of
Loutks services and of the work.

133, Tha CUENT shall provide, m requested, information regarding requirements fer the Praject that shall set farty the

CLIENT's deugn oblactives, constrants and criteria, Indudng bulding ares, bullding types and site requirements.

114, The CLENT shall enamine the dotuments prepared by Loucks and shali rendev decinons pertmning thereto
prarmgtly, 16 weid ureswanabibe delay in the progress of Laucks servicea,

115, The CLENT shall fumah reperts snd peofe | recommandations and othes sarvices of soil engineers o« other

comudtants when such services are desmed necessary by Louda. Consultants hired by the CLIENT shall carry
liability, arrors and ormsmon and ather pertinant insurance. The sarvices may include tost barings, test nts, soll
boaring values, percolation tests, air and water pollution teats, ground corrasion and resistivity tests, atc.

118, Loucks shall tecetve copies of all soif borings, campaction teats and reports.

I the CLIENT obaerves or otherwme becomes awire of any fach or defact in the Project o¢ noa conformance with the
Comtructon Documerits, prompt writtan notlce thereof shall bo given by the CLIENT to Loucks

The CUENT shall provide for Loucks nght to enter from time to tima property owned by the CUENT and/or others o arder
for Loucks o fulfill the Scope of Services indicsted herain, The CLIENT understands that use of equipment may unavaidably
cause same damage, tie correction af which is not part of this agreement

PAYMENT TO LOUCKS

Invoicas will be submattad to the CLIENT fom tme i bme, generally monthly but no mote frequantly than every two weeks
and shall be due and payable within thirty (30; calendar days of the imvolce date.

If the CUENT objects to sl or ary poction of an ifvorce, the CLIENT shall so notify Loucks m writing within tharty 130)
calendar days of the iwoice date, idontify the cause of disagreement and pay when due that portion of the inwvoecs, If any,
not in daspute. The CUENT forfelts his objection by falur to reapand within tharty (30) days. Loucks and CLIENT ahall strive

to resclve disputed amaunts withen 45 days 1 the dapite cannot be resobved, either party has the Hght © suspend or
terminate tha agreamant.

The CLIENT shall pay an additional carrying charge of ane {1.01 percent of the invorce amount per maonth foe any payrment
received by Loucks more than thurty {30] calendar days fram the date of the jnvoics, extepling any portioms of the invoice
=mount in dispute and resolved in Favor of the CLIENT,

231 Payment thereafrer shall first be applied to the exrying charges and then to the principal unpsd amount.

232,  Applxation of the sdditionsl earrymg charge ndicatad sbove as & condaquance of the CUENT's late payments

does not constiute any willingness on Loucks part to finance the CLIENT operation, and no such willinghess
shauld be Inferred.

Payment of nwoices 12 i no case subject to urilateral discounting or satoffs by the CLENT

1 the CUENT fails to pay undisputed invoiced amaunts within sixty (40} calandar doys of the date of the invouce, Loucks may
st any Ume, without walving any other clasns agenst the CLIENT snd without thereby incurrng any llabulity to the CLENT,
suspend of tet minate this agroemont.

PLANNING | CIVIL ENGINEERING | LAND SURVEYING | LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE | ENVAIRONMENTAL

mimwmummmmM|m



24,

2.7.

3.0

3.1.

3.2

33

34,

is.

36

o A

4.0

41,

4.2

(a) ANY PERSON OR COMPANY SUPPLYING LABOR OR MATERIALS FOR THIS IMPROVEMENT TO YOUR

PROPERTY MAY FILE A LEN AGAINST YOUR PROPERTY IF THAT PERSON OR COMPANY 1§ NOT PAID FOR THE
CONTRIBUTIONS.

(b) UNDER MINNESOTA LAW, YOU HAVE THE RIGHT

FOR THIS (MPROVEMENT DIRECTLY AND DEDUCT THIS AMOUNT FROM OUR CONTRACT PRICE, OR WITHHOLD
l'IlEMJNTSDUEMHFRCMUSUWL120M?SAFTERCOMH.EHOHCFTHEIM'ENTLNBSWE

GIVE YOU A LUEN WAIVER SIGNED BY PERSONS WHO SUPPLIED ANY LABOR OR MATERIAL FOR THE
IMPROVEMENT AND WHO GAVE YOU TIMELY NOTICE.

TO PAY PERSONS WHO SUPPLIED LABOR OR MATERIALS

In the avent that litgation o requred to collact undisputed nvoiced amcunts, Loucks shall be reimbursed by the CLIENT for
Loucks fegal costs in sddition to whatever other judgment or sottlement sura, IF any, may be due. Such legal costs shall
Include, bast not be limited to, reasonable aftorney’s fees, court costs, expent witheas fees and other documented axpende,
& well & the value of time apent by Loucks m resaarching the sues In question, discisaing matters with attomays and
others, preparing for depomitions, respending ta nterrogatories and o on. The value of tme spent snd the expenses
Incurred shalt be basad on toucks pravadiing fee schedule and- axpenss raimbiarsarnsnt policy relative 1o tha recswery of

direct project costs. The 1ama considarations spply to the prevalling party. efther the CLUENT or Lowsks, when litigation or
srbitration is needed to resolve properly novced disputed Invaiced amaunta.

ADOITIONAL SERVICES AND/OR EXCLUDED SERVICES

Unless specifically mcuded m tha Scope of Services, the following servicas are notinduded in Bws agraement They shall be

provided it agreed to in wiitmg by the CLIENT and Loucka. In general, waks not specified within the Scope of Servicas will
be prapared In eccordance with the prevailing hourly fee schedule.

Revisions to plans that are requested by the CLIENT, the CLIENT"s architect o represantative of required by the aty, its

comultants, watershed, county surveyor, DNR, Corps of Engineers, or ather regulstory agency it is net clearly
demanstrated that the couse for change is an atrot ar amisslon o Loucks behalf,

The CLIENT shall also pay all Reimbursable

Charges and other coats directly attributabie to tarmination or susperaion for
which Loucks is not otherwae compenated.

If the services coverad by the Agreement have not been completed within sighteen (18) months of the date of this
Agteoment, thraugh no fault of Loucks, the emaunt of compensaticn shall be sguitably adjusted wing the prevalling housty
Fee schedule.

I thva CLIENT requests & task be completed in a time freme which requires Loudks employees to work beyond B hours per
warking day (Monday through Friday), and ¢ o solely based on the CLIENT's requeat amd not Lenscks nlegeal workload,
Loucks may negotiste additional compensaton for fast tracking a specific tek.

In that it would be unfair for Loucks to be expesed to lisbility for hi ar her falure o perform a sarvce the CLENT has
Inatucted Loucks not to perform, due to the CLIENT's preference ar dasire ta ohtain such sendce from another source, the
CLIENT hareby waes sny claim agalnst LOUCKS and agtees to defend, ndemnify and hold LOUCKS harmiass from any
daim o liability for injury or loss sllegedly ariting fram Loudks fathure te perform a sarvics the CLIENT has instructed Loucks
to nat perform. The CLIENT further agrees 1o compensate Laucks for arty time apent or expenaes incurred by Laucks in
deferne of sny such elam, m accordance with Laucks prevailing fee schedule and expere reimbursement palicy.

The CLIENT has relied an Loucks judgment in establishing the work scope and fee far thia project, ghven the project’s natwe
and risks. The CUENT shall therefore mly on Loucks judgment as to the continued scdequacy of this agreement i light of
o<currences of discaverses that were not originally « plated by ar k ta Loucks. Should Loucks call for contract re
nagotabon, Loucks shall idantify the changed condibons which 1n Loucks fudgment makes such re negotiation necessary,
and Loucks and the CLIENT shall prompty and in gaod faith anter into re gotlation of this ag t to help permit
Loucks to continue ta meet the CLIENTs needa. if re negotiated terms ot be agreed to, the CLIENT agrees that Loucks
has an absohste nght 1o terminate this AGREEMENT,

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

In addition to the Compensation for Basie and Additional Serviews, the follawing Revmbursable Charges are due Yo Laucks
from the CLIENT, for ressonable tharges incurted or establishad by Loucks in the mterest of the Project.

Transproctation in connection with the P
copes, deliveries parormed
|uradiction over the Project.

ojoct, cut-of-town travel, long-diatance communications, blueptints, reproductions,
by Loucks or outside delivery services, and foes pasd for secunng approval by suthorites having

C-7



4.3

5.1.

6.0

&1

4.2,

43,

7.0

AR

8.0

8.1

8.2

a3,

g4

8.5.

8.6.

The plat check fee and the oot of the plat rtvylars are retmbursable sxpenses to be pald by the CLIENT,
OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COSTS

If contmnad in the Scope of Serviom or if requested aa an sddiuanal service, Latcks shall submit o the CLIENT an ogiinsan of
the probable cost required w carstruct work recommended, dasigned, ar specified by Loucks. Louths 1 nat a construction
cost estimalod o conatruction cantracter, ner should Loucks rendering an opisson of probable comtuction costs be
considerad aquivalent tn the neture and axtent of sarvice that s constructian cost eatimatar of comstrucn contractor
would provide. Loucks apinion will be bused solely upon his aor her own enpetiance with construction. This requires Laucks
to make a number of assumptions as to actual conditions that will be encountared on site; the spedific decisiom of other
design profelswans angagad; the means shd methods of comtruction the contractor will employ; the coat and extent of
laber, equipment and materials the CONTRACTOR will emplay; CONTRACTOR's technwques in determining prices snd
market condibions at the time, and other factors oves which Loucks has no contral. Given tha maumptions that must be
made, Loucks cannat gusrantee the acturacy of his or her oginions of coat, and — In recognition of that fact ~ the CLIENT
waves any daim sgainst Lourhs relative te the aceuracy of Laucks opinion of probable construction cost.

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT, OBSERVATION ANT! TESTING

Loucks shall render Comttuchon Document intespretation necessary for the property eneamion or progress of those
pormians of the Work designed by Loucks with reasonable prompiness.

Loucks wil pravide periode obsernvation of grading, utility srd streel constructian sctivities as specified in undar the SCOPE
OF SERVICES.

Loucks will verify feld messwrad quantites for payment to the construction contractor o specified under the SCORE CF
SERVICES.

SHOP DRAWING REVIEW

Loucks shall tirnedy w and take approp action upon the construction contractor's swbmittals of Shop Drawangs,
Produces Dsta and Sample. Such action shall be taken with reasonable promptness to lnsure b progress. Loucks reveew of
a specific itam shall not pass desion respanalbility for that fem to Loucks when the deugn aspects are the responaibility of

other designers. ratead this review would be o vesity conformance of that specific stem a3 a component within an entire
maembly.

CONSTRUCTION STAKING

Loucks shall ba natdfied st least two 12) working days prioc to tha bme thet the construction stakes are required. No
ddivonal compentation shall ba allowed for ary cleima of crows being held up because of lack of line and grada stakes.
Laucks sunvey crew arfives ot the e to pedorm comtruction stakng at a specified date and dme a3 requasted, bt the

scheduted work cannot be pedormed due to circummtances beyand Loucks control, the wadting and/ot treved time wil! be
comiderad additional serveas.

After any part of the staking haa been completed, the CLIENT and/or contractor shall be tesponuble for the proper
exgarton of the work such lines and gradas and all stakes or ather marks given shall be protectad and presenved uned the
work 3 completed and chocknd. Restaking shall be conudered x sn sddhtional service, less 1t & to covrect an efror in the
onginal staking.

The CUENT and/or comtractor shall assst Loucks in staking ublity lines by exposing patendally conflacting uulity hnes far
detetmination of line elavation and loeatan

Il Loudks i not tetained to perform construction chasrvation, the client or his reprasentative thail review the canstructian
staking and/or cut sheats for general conformity to the plans snd immedistely repart any obwous dicrepancies w Loutks. i
work 15 porformed after k 3 a possible staki

! g arror exists, 1t wil be at the wle responalblity of the CLIENT ex
Camractar

The cast of resetting lost frons will be invoiced to the CLIENT at Loueks' standasd hourly cates,

Loucks shall be held harmless by the CLIENT for an

v lossers resulting fom hauses that are stuked by other survayors prioe o
inataflation of lot cornars.

C-8



9.0

.

10.0

10.1.

10.2.

120

12.1.

122,

123.

124,

130
13.1.

132

13.3.

140

OB SAFETY

Insofar s [ob site safuty ia concarned, Loucks is teaponsible for his or har awn and his a¢ het amployes's activities on tha
|obaite, but this shall not be constiued to relisve the CLIENT or a0y conatruttion contractors from their responsibilities for
mantaining a wfe job sito. Neither the professional activities of Loucks nor the presence of Loucks or his ot her employees
and subcontractors, shall be comtrued to imply Loucks has any responaibility for methods of work perfarmance,
supevintandent, saquencing of conatruction, or safety in, on or abawr the job she. Tha CLIENT agrees that the Construcon
Contractor is solely responuble for job site safety, and warrants that this intent shall be made evident in the CUENT's

sgreement with the Construction Contactor. The CUENT also varrants that Loucks shall be made an additanal kaured
under tha Comtruetion Conlracter's genaral lability irsurmee policy.

RECORD DRAWINGS

Upon cnmpletion of the wark, Loucks shall compile for and deliver to the CLIENT, a completa set of recard documents using
Information furnshed 1a Loucks by the camtruction

contractor and s masswed by the fiekd represantatives. Tha sat of
documents shall consist of the criginel plan sheets altered by strking our eriginal elevation or distance and writing the
tecord mformation.

in that the record drawings are based partully on information previded by athars, Laucks cannot and dass not warrant they
accuracy beyond that which Loucks is deectly reapanaibile.

A raproducible set of the recard drawings will be provided for the City's usa and the arigirahs retained in Loucks Rles for
futire use.

STANDARD OF PRACTICE

Servicrs performed by Loucks under this agreemant will be conducted in & manner onaldtens with that kevel of cars and skl
ordinarly axercised by meambers of the profesuoe curtenty practiting in the same locality under similar conditiona. No other

represantsbon. exprassad or mplled, snd na warmsnty or guarentee s indiuded o Intended in this Agresment, of in any
teport opmion, documant ar atherwise.

TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT AND/OR SUSPENSION OF WORK

This Agreement may be terminated

by sither party upon seven daya written notice thould the other party fal substantislly to
perform In scoovdance with its ter

ms through o fault of the party indtiating the terminstion.

This Agresment may be terminated by the CLIENT upen at least saven days writien nobee to Lowucks in the event that the
project is parmananty abandoned.

The CLIENT may matruct Loucks to temporatily stap wark on the project by givig written notice.

The CLIENT shall pay all costs associated with the wapension or terrination of work, induding demobikeation, modifying
schedules, remsigning personnel, etc.

MISCELLANEOQUS PROVISIONS

This Acreasment shall be governed by Minnesota Law.

The CLIENT snd Loucks walve o rights agsingt each other and againat Loucks, agents and employees of the othar for
damages during construction covered by any propery indrance. The CLIENT and Loucks oach shall teguire appropaste
similar waivars from their contractors, comultants and sgants. Where any P operty nsutance policy tedquires an endorsement
to patmit wanver of subrogation, the CUENT shall oltain such endarsament.

Laucks shall ramain the owners of all plans, desirs and papers related to the sbave referenced praject. In the avent of any
nonpayment of invoices, Laudks shall be under no obligation to dediver any such plans, designs or other papers to you, and
shall have no liability to you for its ratenton of such plams ualess full and prompt payment is made.

INDEMNIFICATION
The CLIENT shall Indemnify and hold harmless Loucks, from dalms resubting hom the performance of the work; provided

that any such clmm, damage, loss or expense (a) Is sttribiutable o boddy inury. sickness, disease or death of to injury to ar
destriction of tengible property loven 1o Work fseff) meuding loss of use o resiuttng therefram, snd (b) & eaused in whole



142,

180

140

16.1.

16.2.

170

of in part by a negligent act or _.__.nf\hccuENT.mdlmﬁynrmdkecﬂym\pbyadbyhm.ormmehrmm
scts he may be Usble. Such abligation shall be construed to negate, abridge, or otharwime reduce any other gt ar
obligation of indemnity which would otharwmse exist as to any party or person described in this parsgraph.

Loucks shall indemmafy and held hammless Client, from elaims tesulting from the Work parfarmed provided that any such
claim, damage, loss or expense is caused in whole or n part by negligent act or omisuon of Loucks.

ASSIGNMENT

The CLIENT and Loucks, respactively, bind themaatves, their partners, successors, assigra and legal represeatatives to the
other party to this Agreemant and 1o the partners, succetanrs, asugns and legal reprasentatives of such othet party with

fespect to ol covenants of thia Agreement. Nevther the CLENT nor Loucks shall assgn, sublet or transher ary interest in thia
Agteament withoul the written consent of the ather.

EXTENT OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement comprises a final and complete repotitary of undenstanding between tha CLIENT and Loudka. 1t supersedies
all prior of contemporancous commurications repr ations o ag s whethor aral ar written, relatng to the subject
matter of the agreement. Each party has advaed the other 1o read this document thoroughly beface secepting 1, to help
e it tely ¥ q and | Aeceptance of this agreement a3 provided for below signifies that sach
party has read the documents thoraughly and has hed sny questions or ¢ Jertarh dsirend depende

coumsel and is satisfied. The CLIENT and CONSULTANT agree that modkfications to the Agteement shall not be bnding
unleas macle = writing and signed by s auth d ref lve of each party.

Any notice given hareunder shall be deemed servad when hand-deliverad in wiitng to an officer or ather didy sppointed

tepresantative of the party to whom the notice is directed, or if sant be registered or certified mal to the business adckess
Identified at the end of the agreemant.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION

Loucks certifies that it has recewed o cortficate of co

mplisnce from the Commiasloner of Human Rights pursuant to
Minnosata Statutes, Section 363,074,

1245046.D00C

C-10



AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE AGREEMENT

This Amendment to Purchase Agreement (this “Amendment”) is made effective as
of , 2021, by and between R&J Breeggemann Family Partnership, LP,
a Minnesota limited partnership (“Seller”), and Shakopee Public Utilities Commission, a
Minnesota municipal utility commission (“Buyer”).

RECITALS

A. Seller and Buyer are parties to that certain Purchase Agreement dated September 25,
2020 (the “Purchase Agreement”).

B. The Purchase Agreement identifies the selling party as R&J Breeggemann Family
Limited Partnership, LP, a Minnesota limited partnership. The form of the Seller’s
name was in error due to a mistake committed by the Office of the Minnesota
Secretary of State. That mistake has now been corrected by the Office of the
Minnesota Secretary of State, recognizing that the correct version of the Seller’s
name is “R&J Breeggemann Family Partnership, LP.”

C. Seller and Buyer wish to amend the Purchase Agreement to reflect the correct form
of the Seller’s name.

AGREEMENT

Seller and Buyer hereby amend the Purchase Agreement as follows:

1. Name of Seller. Seller and Buyer hereby agree that the name of the Seller, for all
purposes in the Purchase Agreement and the transaction contemplated by the
Purchase Agreement, shall be and is “R&J Breeggemann Family Partnership, LP, a
Minnesota limited partnership.”

2. Section 5.2(¢). Section 5.2(e) of the Purchase Agreement is hereby deleted in its
entirety and replaced with the following:

(e) it has obtained the approval of the City of Shakopee and any and all
relevant governmental authorities and other bodies and persons for
all required rezoning, permits, licenses, variances, site plan reviews,
and other approvals necessary for Buyer’s planned use of the
Property, including, but not limited to, transmission access
approvals from Xcel Energy and the Midcontinent Independent
System Operator (MISO);

3. Continuing Effect. Subject to the amendment contained herein, the terms of the

Purchase Agreement shall continue in full force and effect, and Seller and Buyer
reaffirm the same.

4. Counterpart Signatures. This Amendment may be executed in counterparts, each of
which when executed is considered an original, but all of which together shall
constitute one instrument. This Amendment may be delivered by email and the




parties agree to accept and be bound by facsimile and/or email and/or electronic
signatures

[Signature page follows.]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Amendment as of the date
set forth above.

R&J BREEGGEMANN FAMILY
PARTNERSHIP, LP, a Minnesota limited
partnership

By:

Steven R. Breeggemann
Its: General Partner

By:

Edwin C. Breeggemann
Its: General Partner

SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES
COMMIISSION, a Minnesota municipal
utility commission

By:

Debra Amundson
Its: President

By:

Greg Drent
Its: Interim Utilities Manager

[Signature page to Amendment to Purchase Agreement]

1320502.D0CX



RESOLUTION #2021-03

RESOLUTION APPROVING AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE AGREEMENT
AND ALL DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO CARRY OUT PURCHASE
AGREEMENT AND COMPLETION OF CLOSING UNDER PURCHASE
AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the Shakopee Public Utilities Commission, a municipal utility commission
organized under Minnesota law (the “Commission”), entered into that certain Purchase
Agreement with R & J Breeggemann Family Limited Partnership, LP, a Minnesota limited
partnership (the “Seller”), dated September 25, 2020 (the “Purchase Agreement™) to purchase a
parcel of real property described in Exhibit A to the Purchase Agreement (the “Property”); and

WHEREAS, the Seller’s name was in error due to a mistake committed by the Office of
the Minnesota Secretary of State, which has now been corrected and recognizing that the correct
version of the Seller’s name is “R & J Breeggemann Family Partnership, LP”; and

WHEREAS, other revisions are needed to the Purchase Agreement based on the Property
being annexed to the City of Shakopee; and

WHEREAS, an Amendment to Purchase Agreement, a copy of which is on file with the
Commission, has been prepared (the “Amendment”) to make such revisions; and

WHEREAS, the Commission has determined that the purchase of Property is in the
public interest; and

WHEREAS, the Commission has determined that it is appropriate to (i) execute, accept
and deliver the Amendment, (ii) finalize and close the transaction contemplated by the Purchase
Agreement and (iii) execute, accept and deliver such documents as are necessary to purchase the
Property and carry out the transaction.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES
COMMISSION AS FOLLOWS:

1. That the Commission hereby ratifies, confirms, authorizes and approves the
execution of the Amendment and the transaction contemplated by the Purchase
Agreement and Amendment.

2. That the Commission hereby ratifies, confirms, authorizes and approves finalizing
and closing the transaction contemplated by the Purchase Agreement and
Amendment.

3. That the Commission hereby ratifies, confirms, authorizes and approves, and

directs the President or the Utilities Manager of the Commission to finalize,
accept and/or deliver in the name and on behalf of the Commission, the
Amendment and all documents, affidavits and certificates in such form and on
such terms and conditions as deemed necessary or appropriate in connection with
the Purchase Agreement and Amendment for the purchase of the Property,

7c



including all closing documents and other documents as may be required to

complete the transactions contemplated by the Purchase Agreement and
Amendment,

4. That the President or the Utilities Manager of the Commission is hereby
authorized, empowered and directed to make such changes to the foregoing
documents, affidavits and certificates and any other closing documents necessary
to carry out the transactions contemplated by the Purchase Agreement as the

President or the Utilities Manager of the Commission deems reasonable and
necessary.

31 That the President or Utilities Manager of the Commission are authorized,
empowered and directed to do all other acts and things as are deemed necessary or
desirable in their discretion to effectuate the purchase.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all things necessary to carry out the terms and
purposes of this Resolution are hereby authorized and performed.

Passed in regular session of the Shakopee Public Utilities Commission, this 19% day of
January, 2021.

Commission President: Debra Amundson

ATTEST:

Vice President: Kathi Mocol



7d

PO Box 470 « 255 Sarazin Street
Shakopee, Minnesota 55379
Main 952.445-1988 - Fax 952.445-7767

¢SPU

Shakopee Public Utilities www.shakopeeutilities.com
TO: Greg Drent, Interim Utilities Manager ,b)(ﬁ
FROM: Joseph D. Adams, Planning & Engineering Director ?Dﬂ
SUBJECT:  East Shakopee Substation Site
DATE: January 14, 2021
ISSUE

Staff has received additional information to share with the Commission and seeks direction.

BACKGROUND

The site of the former Forterra Precast Pipe, also known as the Cretex site, was purchased by Mr,
Steve Hentges in 2019. Mr. Hentges is clearing the site and re-developing it as the Hentges
Industrial Park. SPU staff had preliminary discussions in 2019-20 with Mr. Hentges and his
representatives inquiring if there would be a site available to purchase for a future SPU electric
substation? Those discussions led to two different parcels within two different development
concepts plans being appraised at values that the developer has rejected as insufficient.

A pause in our discussions has been in place for the past few months as the developer reworked
their plans after city review and input. The developer then wanted to wait for more detailed
development infrastructure costs before setting pricing. And the Commission decided to focus
on other issues during this time period.

DISCUSSION

The developer has now determined the precise location of the available parcel that it would be
willing to sell to the Commission for an electric substation and the price that they are seeking.

A copy of the “Letter of Intent” from the developer’s representative summarizing the offer to sell
is attached. Staff requested Patchin Messner Valuation Counselors update their previous reports
for the changed market conditions from elapsed time and the newly defined precise location
offered for sale to provide the Commission a better idea of what the parcel’s value is in today’s

real estate market.



PO Box 470 « 255 Sarazin Street
Shakopee, Minnesota 55379

‘ s I U Main 952.445-1988 - Fax 952.445-7767

Shakopee Public Utilities www.shakopeeutilities.com

At this point Mr. Hentges would like to know if the Commission desires the offered site and if it
accepts the terms outlined in the letter of intent.

Given the gap between the owner’s offer to sell value and the latest appraisal valuation, staff is
recommending the Commission consider having one or two of its members to participate in the
final negotiations to see if we can conclude a deal that both parties will accept. The Commission
may choose to discuss the figures in a closed session.

REQUESTED ACTION

Staff requests the Commission provide direction to staff on how to proceed in pursuing an
agreement. If the Commission desires to discuss this matter in closed session, it should make a
motion to go into closed session to develop an offer or counteroffer for the purchase of real
property at 7070 Cretex Drive, Shakopee, under Minnesota Statutes, Section 13D.05, subd. 3.




|II|||II CUSHMAN &

3500 American Blvd W

Suite 200
WAKEFIELD Minneapolis, MN 55431

December 10, 2020

Joseph Adams

Tel +1952831 1000
cushmanwakefield.com

Shakopee Public Utilities Commission

255 Sarazin St.

Shakopee, MN 55379

jadams@shakopeeutilities.com

Re: Term Sheet to Sell Land in Shakopee, MN

Dear Joe:

We are pleased to provide the following terms to sell the below noted property in the city of Shakopee,

Minnesota.

TERM SHEET
Seller: Cretex Industrial Park L.L.C. ("Owner") c/o Steve Hentges
Buyer: Shakopee Public Utilities Commission (“Buyer”)
Property/Site: 7070 Cretex Drive, Shakopee, MN

Purchase Price:

Property Contract:

Earnest Money:

Due Diligence/
Contingency:

Approximately 4.61 acres (200,812sf) deeded as shown on Exhibit A. The
area shall be conveyed as is. Utilities (sewer, water, storm sewer) shall be
stubbed to the property line. Seller shall provide a final plat to the Buyer in
a configuration generally similar to that attached in the Exhibit A.

$9.00 per square foot or $ 1,807,308.

The terms, conditions and details of the purchase shall be contained in a
Purchase and Sale Agreement (PSA) to be prepared by Buyer within 5
days following the signing of this Letter of Intent.

Upon execution of a mutually acceptable Purchase and Sale Agreement
(PSA), Buyer will deposit with a mutually agreeable title company, $50,000.
The Earnest Money will be applicable to the Purchase Price at Closing and
shall be fully refundable during the Due Diligence Period.

The “Due Diligence Period” for the purposes of the PSA shall be defined as
the one hundred twenty (120) calendar day period immediately following
Purchase Sale Agreement execution. The Seller shall provide Buyer, at
Seller's expense, no later than five (5) business days after earnest money
deposit with the Preliminary Title Report and Commitment for Title
Insurance (the “Title Report”), and any materials Seller has available
relative to the Property. Buyer shall have the right to conduct its own
investigation of matters deemed appropriate by Buyer for its purchase,



Page 2

Closing and
Consummation of Sale
and Purchase:

Possession:

Prorations and Charges:

Non-Binding:

Delivery Condition:

Existing Power Line:

Roadway/Utilities:

development and use of the Property. Buyer shall be responsible for any
damage caused or liability arising as a result thereof.

The PSA shall provide for the Due Diligence Period and that the Buyer, at
its election, shall have the right to cancel the PSA and escrow by giving
notice in writing of such election to Escrow Agent. In the event Buyer elects
to cancel the PSA during the Due Diligence Period all Earnest Money shall
be immediately refunded to Buyer.

Seller agrees to provide access to all readily available materials in Seller's
possession relating to the Physical Condition of the property:
a) Phase | Environmental Audit, Topographical survey and ALTA
Survey;
b) Copies of site plans and engineering reports previously
completed for the Property;
c) Any other relevant information in seller's immediately available
possession reasonably requested by Buyer.

The sale and purchase by Buyer and close of Escrow shall occur on or
before thirty (30) days after the expiration of the Due Diligence Period,
provided Seller and Buyer have each fulfilled the performance required of
each party under the terms of the PSA and Escrow, including all conditions
set forth in herein.

Buyer shall take possession of the property upon Closing.

The PSA shall provide that all property taxes shall be prorated to the Close
of Escrow.

Seller, Buyer and brokers shall each have no obligation or liability relating to
this document or to any verbal or written negotiations, discussions or
correspondence. All parties shall expressly have full right to cease
discussions/negotiations at any time and for any reason prior to full PSA
execution.

Seller shall deliver the property as-is. Deeded access shall be provided by
Seller to the perimeter of the site.

Buyer agrees to bury existing power lines (currently east of existing gas
easement) in future utility easement. Current easement to be released.

Buyer to pay for 10% of the round about and access road which are “off
site”. This cost shall not exceed $150,000.



Page 3

If the terms of this summary are acceptable, please sign in the space provided below.

Sincerely,
S
Jon Rausch

Cushman & Wakefield
612-685-8288
jon.rausch@cushwake.com

AGREED & ACCEPTED: SELLER
Cretex Industrial Park L.L.C.

By:

Its:

Date:

AGREED & ACCEPTED: BUYER
Shakopee Public Utility Commission

By:

Its:

Date:




Page 4

Exhibit A

802481 SF.
‘ 18,897 AC.

[1129aCc
femaining

/ [3a1AC
148,478 sf




PO Box 470 = 255 Sarazin Street
Shakopee, Minnesota 55379
Main 952.445-1988 * Fax 952.445-7767

¢SPU

Shakopee Public Utilities www.shakopeeutilities.com
DATE: January 13, 2021
TO: SPU Commissioners
FROM: Greg Drent, Interim Utilities Manager /7/(/9
Subject: Goals 2021

It is that time of year for the commission to set 2021 goals and look back at 2020 goals to see
where we have been and where we are going. Below are the 2020 goals that were approved by
the commission during the June 1, 2020 commission meeting.

2020 Goals / Objectives

To preserve, cultivate and advance the existing reputation of the Shakopee Utilities Commission
in our community and service areas; with all customer.

1. Examine Financial Relief for SPU Customers Struggling with Issues Related to COVID-19
Ongoing

2. Conduct a Legal Review of All Rules and Regulations that is Required for Compliance by SPU
Had LMC Training and will be in 2021 goals under financial management policy review

3. Examine Internal Controls within SPU AEM

4. Conduct a Banking Analysis for SPU AEM

5. Conduct a Water Treatment Plant Feasibility Study by September ongoing and next report
will be in February from SEH
To continue our commitment to all Shakopee Public Utilities employees

To be properly positioned in adapting changes, both short and long term, in the Water and
Electric industries and therefore continually evolve the present Shakopee Public Utilities
business model in a direction that most positively serves our community and service areas

6. Examine Lowering SPU Fees and Charges Dec 2020

7. Set Up Quarterly Economic Development Meetings with Representatives of the Commission,

City Council, Developers and Planning Staff from SPU and the City Nothing was done on this
will be in 2021 goals

8. Develop a Plan for Joint Economic Development Efforts with the City MMPA large user rate

Dec 2020 and WCC reduction. Will be in 2021 goals

9a



PO Box 470 = 255 Sarazin Street
Shakopee, Minnesota 55379

‘ S I u Main 952.445-1988 « Fax 952.445-7767

Shakopee Public Utilities www.shakopeeutilities.com

As we reflect on what was done in 2020, we now need to look at 2021 and where the
commission wants the SPU staff to focus their efforts moving forward. | sent out an email on
December 31, 2020, to get your input for some topics that we should talk about during goal
setting process. Below are most of the topics that you sent me. | was able to combined some
items to get to a manageable set of goals for 2021.

2021 Goals

1. Utilities Manager Search Baker Tilly January- April
2. Territory Acquisition McGrann Shea 2021-and as City limits increases
3. Organizational Structure HRExpertiseBP and AEM January - August

a. Finance department (Investment policy, Banking Analysis, HR)
Update organizational chart
Shared Services
Update Job descriptions
Finalize Compensation and Classification
Financial Management Policy Review

i. Internal control
ii. Employee Handbook

4. Working together with City Ongoing

a. Joint meetings

b. Contribution to City

¢. Economic Development involvement

d. EV Charging stations

e. Utilities Manager periodically give updates at City Council meetings
5. Electric Rate Comparison McGrann Shea 2021

a. Electric Vehicle Charging (EV) Rate

b. Solar Access Rate

¢. Residential TOU Rate
6. Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI) Katama 2021-2023

mo o0 T

Topic that should be considered but are not part of the commissions goals

Add public input to commission agenda, digitize resolutions searchable database, Solar panels
on city/SPU buildings, Solar wind on water towers, Process for onboarding new commissioners,
Staff input in commission meeting, Lowering WCC charges, Water treatment and or softening,

Recommendation:

Give staff recommendation on changes to the 2021 goals and bring it back at the next
commission meeting or approve the 2021 goals as presented




9b

PO Box 470 < 255 Sarazin Street
Shakopee, Minnesota 55379
Main 952.445-1988 - Fax 952.445-7767

Shakopee Public Utilities www.shakopeeutilities.com

TO: Greg Drent, Interim Utilities Managerb/(ﬁ

FROM: Joseph D. Adams, Planning & Engineering Director 9@&
SUBJECT:  Electric Vehicle Charging Stations

DATE: January 14, 2021

ISSUE

Staff wishes to update the Commission on recent discussions with the city.

BACKGROUND

Electric vehicles are becoming more and more prevalent in society as battery technology
advances and mandates for zero emission transportation modes are adopted.

DISCUSSION

Staff held a virtual meeting with Shakopee’s Director of Planning & Development Michael
Kerski and members of his staff Joy Sutton and Andrew Boucher on January 7". The city is
applying to two grant programs that would provide funding for EV charging stations in the city.

The city desires to acquire an EV and have charging stations for it located at City Hall and at the
Community Center. The city also desires to have public stations installed downtown in the 2"
Avenue parking lot.

Partnering with SPU will strengthen the city’s applications. One way that could be realized is
for the electricity source for the charging stations to be from renewable sources. Staff will work
with our wholesale energy provider to enable that to be the case and staff will work within a
planned overall electric rate study to develop an EV charging rate that can be made available to
all customers. The Commission may also consider donating SPU labor and equipment as
necessary to position the electric service points in the preferred locations.

REQUESTED ACTION

This is an informational item and no action is necessary at this time.




PO Box 470 - 255 Sarazin Street
Shakopee, Minnesota 55379
Main 952.445-1988 - Fax 952.445-7767

Shakopee Public Utilities www.shakopeeutilities.com

January 15, 2021

TO: Greg Drent, Interim Utilities Manager/b/(/9

FROM: Sharon Walsh, Director of Customer Relations/Marketing SA/&/
SUBIJECT: SPU Support — COVID Relief Fund Update

Overview

SPU Support launched on December 3, 2020. Response has been slow and limited. As of this update, 17
customers have applied and 6 have been approved, for a total of $1,131.00 relief dollars applied. The
outstanding balances of these seventeen accounts (after relief has been applied where applicable) is just
over $11,000.

The reason for low approval is customers are either not submitting any documentation or the
documentation is not what is required for proof of hardship. These customers have not been
responding to communications for the correct documentation. Per the CAP Agency, based on EAP
(Energy Assistance Program), about 80% of people do not provide proper documentation. With follow
up and time approximately 75% will eventually submit the required documentation, but 25% never do.

The SPU Support program launched on our website and SPU’s facebook page. To increase customer
reach the December billing stub included a statement promoting SPU Support.

The lack of participation could be due to the time of year (holidays), program unawareness or stigma
associated with assistance. Another factor could be the fact there are currently no penalties or
consequences imposed for not paying utility bills.

Action Required

Staff is recommending further promotion of SPU Support and direct contact with residential customers
who have large outstanding balances and/or who have not made payments nor attempts to setup
payment arrangements for multiple months. Staff is also looking for discussion/direction on future
plans for delinquent status accounts.

9¢



